

Study English. Explore. Succeed.

2019 Programs and Locations | CANADA INDIA MALAYSIA USA

English Edition



Table of Contents

- 3 See Your Future
- 4 Straight from the Students
- 6 You Belong Here
- 8 Find Your English Program
- 9 What's Your Schedule?
- 11 ELS Levels Progression
- 12 Every Day at ELS Is an Opportunity

- 14 Intensive English
- 15 Semi-Intensive English
- 17 Higher Education Services
- 18 Business English
- 19 ELS Extras
- 20 Vacation English Programs
- 22 English for Executives Programs

- 24 U.S. Youth and Young Adult Programs
- 25 Canada Youth and Young Adult Programs
- 26 ELS Housing: Make Yourself at Home
- 27 ELS Centers
- 74 ELS at a Glance
- 76 We're All Over the Map











See Your Future, and Speak It into Existence in English

Speak up. Stand out. Find your future.

What best describes you? After studying with ELS, we hope that's "global."

English proficiency can be your passport to a world you've only dreamed of until now, if you're ready to take the steps today that will define who you'll be tomorrow. With the help of ELS, not only can you reach your educational, career, and life goals—but you can also exceed them and turn that dream into reality. You can position yourself to become a global citizen, ready to take on the challenges of a multicultural world.

ELS English programs help you develop the critical skills you need to become a success, whether that's in the classroom, in the office, or out in the world.

For more information, visit ELS.edu.

More than **1.2 million** students have walked through ELS doors to improve their English since 1961.

Be one of them.

Go, Japan

C Thanks to ELS, my English has dramatically improved in six months. ELS is, however, not just the place where we learn English. The greatest thing which I have experienced is the importance of understanding differences. It is not only the differences between cultures but also in each person. The ability to communicate in a common language which we learn is power to understand this difference respectfully. Language is power. Language is love.

Straight from the Students

Our students speak from experience.



Tatiana, Russia

Languages spoken: Russian, English ELS program: ELS Language Experience+® ELS center: ELS/New York – Manhattan Favorite thing about ELS: Teachers at ELS. They give students respect, and they are very wise. Favorite thing about New York City: World Trade Center

Q. Briefly describe your journey to learning English—why did you choose ELS?

- A. Because English is an international language, and I think everybody needs to understand what a lot of people in the world speak. I want to improve my level of English, and then I can study another language. It's interesting to understand people from another country, another culture, and to see a lot of new places and try to understand information.
- Q. Describe your experience when you first arrived at ELS/New York Manhattan. How did you feel? What were some of the first things you did?
- A. I was very nervous. But everything here is very good, very kind. People are very friendly. I have very good emotions, even when I spoke to the visa officer; he was very kind and polite. One of my first and interesting experiences was to see museums and a lot of famous memorials, and I was in a museum in New York that was about 9/11.







Q. What did you like the best about Manhattan? What was the most enjoyable thing you experienced?

A. New York was like a dream. I could never think that I could be in New York and have such an interesting experience to see a famous big city, museums, and the World Trade Center. I liked the World Trade Center best because it was great to have people from other countries to speak with.

Q. What are some of the things you have learned in the classroom, and how have they helped you?

A. Every class is important to me. We speak to develop our language skills and grammar. All my life I thought I was very good in grammar because I was in my country. Now I learned something new because my experience here was bigger than what was in my country.

Q. How do you anticipate using the skills you have learned at ELS in the future?

A. In Russia, I like to write and do research, and if I can translate it in English, it can be useful to somebody in the future. For everybody, English is very important because a lot of people speak English. And for traveling it's very important. When I travel with my family, now I can communicate with others.



Bandar, Saudi Arabia

Languages spoken: Arabic, English

ELS program: Intensive English

ELS center attended: ELS/Grand Rapids

University matriculated to: IUPUI

Favorite thing about ELS: The Grand Valley State University campus is beautiful, and the teachers are friendly and effective.

Favorite thing about Grand Rapids: Grand Rapids is a very safe, fun, and friendly city.







Q. Why did you choose to go to ELS to improve your language skills?

A. I read a lot about ELS. I found it a successful school to improve my language. Also, I like the program they teach us. It's more helpful.

Q. What do you like about ELS/Grand Rapids?

A. First of all, I like the campus. Then I like my teachers in the school. They are super friendly. They are always ready to help us if we have any question or any problem. There is different culture I learn in Grand Rapids ELS.

Q. How has ELS helped you achieve your goals?

A. First of all, it improved my language. Then, they correct my grammar mistakes and told me many things about my major. Also, they told me how I can get admission [to university], and there are some classes to help me with my major. They gave me many after-school classes every month. For the first six months, I used to go to the speech lab after school to improve my English and my skills. That was helpful.

Q. What advice do you have for students looking for a place to learn English?

A. ELS/Grand Rapids is the best place to learn because if you want to save the money, the city is affordable. The city is also friendly. The people in the city are friendly, and the teachers at ELS are more than friendly, and you will not feel homesick. Also, you can get a host family—they will help you to find good one. The bus is free. You can ride the bus anytime in the day without paying anything.

Q. What are your future plans?

A. After ELS, I will start university to catch my goal, and I would like to come back to visit my teachers in ELS because I really made new friends there. I would like to complete the university in the U.S. for my bachelor's and master's degrees. I would like to get my bachelor's degree in radiation therapy.

ELS has partnerships with more than 650

colleges and universities worldwide—giving you plenty of options

when choosing where to study.

You Belong Here

Discover what you're made of with courses made for you.

ELS believes that English is the language of opportunity, and we want to give that opportunity to you. Here's how we get you there:

A program fit for you.

Making the decision to study English in another country can be overwhelming. No matter what your academic, career, or life goals are, ELS makes every effort to support your needs as an individual. We help you make the most informed decision possible when it comes to your education, because we know it will be a key factor in shaping your future.

Our teachers. Your mentors.

While it's true that our teaching staff at ELS is among the best in the profession, more importantly, each instructor is dedicated to putting students first, ensuring you get the best learning experience possible. Not only are you getting an education of the highest quality, but you're also getting it from teachers who truly believe in what they do: supporting your success.

Location, location, location.

Learning English isn't all about what you gain in the classroom—it's about where you choose to study, too. With a large network of locations that include big cities, small towns, rural atmospheres, rich cultures, and exciting social activities, ELS allows you to choose what you want to experience. Many of our centers are on university campuses, giving you access to student facilities and enabling you to fully immerse yourself in an authentic on-campus student experience.

Materials that prepare you for the future.

Our custom-published textbooks and materials are exclusive to ELS, created by top authors in English language instruction. ELS is one of the largest providers of TOEFL iBT® and IELTS™ testing in the U.S. You can apply for conditional admission to our partner universities before you even graduate from ELS (visit **ELS.edu/HowToApply** for more details).



Bo Zhang, China – ELS/La Verne

The ELS teachers helped me realize that making mistakes is OK, and they encouraged me to do my best. My advice for incoming students is to take advantage of the resources ELS has available. There are workshops, conversation cafes, and many different activities to help you improve your English and reach your goals. Each of these resources are beneficial while making English fun to learn!



Find Your English Program

Create your story while learning how to tell it in English.

When choosing to study English, you're broadening your horizons and embracing the idea that there's a bright future out there waiting for you. Success is your final destination.

Intensive English

Prepare for your academic and general English goals with Intensive English, our most comprehensive program that will give you the highest level of proficiency. Intensive English prepares you to succeed by focusing on all elements of the language: listening, speaking, reading, writing, pronunciation, grammar, and vocabulary. **See page 14.**

Semi-Intensive English

Our Semi-Intensive English program gives you the freedom to discover the city and sights around you while teaching you fundamental English skills. Classes in the morning will focus on listening, speaking, pronunciation, vocabulary, and grammar, and you'll have your afternoons and evenings free to practice your English while experiencing and exploring your surroundings. **See page 15.**

Business English

As graduation nears, you'll start thinking of the business world ahead, and the Business English program is the perfect place to prepare for success. You'll have instruction in workplace skills, intercultural communication skills, and relevant business discussion topics. **See page 18.**

Vacation English Programs

Improve your English proficiency in a casual learning environment while experiencing a variety of cultural activities outside the classroom. These programs are designed to give you more time to explore your surroundings and practice English in the real world. **See page 20–21.**

English for Executives Programs

Advance your English communication skills for the global marketplace with a focus on important language and workplace skills, including discussing key business issues, performing common workplace tasks, and applying intercultural communication skills to different business contexts. **See page 22.**

Youth Programs

Our youth and young adult programs give young learners the opportunity to study English and have fun with peers from other countries. Children and young adults have real-life practice in unique locations around the U.S. and Canada. **See pages 24–25.**

Gozde, *Turkey – ELS/Charlotte*

When I first went to ELS/Charlotte, I was really anxious because my family was so far away and it was a new world and life.
However, on my first day, I met with my roommates. They were so friendly and nice to me. That made me calmer and a little bit happy. They told me that I was going to have amazing times here. Then I met with ELS. The teachers are not just teachers. They were like our friends, and their teaching methods were amazing. They were funny, and they would make the lessons more enjoyable but at the same time educational.



What's Your Schedule?

Get a glimpse of your daily schedule as an ELS student.

Learn more about the day-to-day structure of our core and business programs. Take a look at our sample schedules.*

	Intensive English (30 lessons per week)	Semi-Intensive English (20 lessons per week)	Business English (30 lessons per week)
8:30–9:20 a.m.	Structure / Speaking Practice	Language Technology Center	Structure / Speaking Practice
9:30–10:20 a.m.	Structure / Speaking Practice	Skills Enhancement	Structure / Speaking Practice
10:30–11:20 a.m.	Skills Enhancement	Structure / Speaking Practice	Language Technology Center
11:30 a.m.–12:20 p.m.	Language Technology Center	Structure / Speaking Practice	Skills Enhancement
12:20–1:30 p.m.		Lunch	
1:30–2:30 p.m.	Reading / Writing		English for Business
2:40–3:45 p.m.	Reading / Writing		English for Business

*Sample schedules only. Class and start times vary by center. All U.S. ELS centers are open from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., with staff available and ready to assist you.

Take Your English to the Next Level

ELS offers 12 levels of instruction to fit your needs.

There are 12 levels of English instruction, and we'll help you find the level that's best suited for you. The basics and foundations of the English language are taught at the lower levels, and as you progress, you will find more complexity in your coursework. You will be evaluated every four weeks, and if you meet the requirements of your current level, you will move to the next.

Find your place.

Before you begin taking classes, we will determine your level of proficiency so we can place you in the correct level. All ELS centers offer placement testing prior to enrollment. If you have already taken the TOEFL iBT®, IELTS™, or GTEC, your scores might automatically qualify you to begin at a specified ELS level:

Minimum ELS	Required Minimum Test Score				
Level Placement	TOEFL iBT	IELTS	GTEC		
104	45	4.0	774		
106	55	4.5	946		
108	65	5.5	1076		

To qualify, simply submit your TOEFL iBT, IELTS, or GTEC score along with your ELS application or do so anytime before you take the ELS placement test. You'll still take our placement test when you arrive at the center because it might indicate that you should start at a higher level than what your standardized test scores indicate. If your placement test indicates you should start at a lower level than what you qualify for, you will be counseled by the academic director, but the decision to start at a lower level will be up to you.

Remember, you must submit your standardized test scores before you take the ELS placement test. Test scores will not be accepted after classes start, and test scores cannot be used to move to a higher level at any time.









ELS Levels Progression

BEGINNER

ELS Levels: 101 102 103

CEFR: A2+ upon completion of ELS Level 103

The Beginner levels will guide you through communicating in English at a basic level in everyday situations. You will be able to understand English when spoken slowly and clearly, and be able to respond to simple questions and directions.

INTERMEDIATE

ELS Levels: 104 105 106

CEFR: B1 upon completion of ELS Level 106

Completing the Intermediate levels will mean you can competently communicate facts and opinions. You will feel at ease carrying on conversations with native speakers because you will be able to understand most questions and statements at a normal speaking speed.

Upon completion of these levels, you will be qualified to enroll in the Business English program (available at ELS/Chicago).

ADVANCED

ELS Levels: 107 108 109

CEFR: B2 upon completion of ELS Level 109

The Advanced levels will allow you to communicate effectively in most social situations, participating fully in most conversations and understanding and using a wide range of idioms.

You will also have the English qualification to enter a two-year college upon completion of these levels for the Intensive English program.

MASTERS

ELS Levels: 110 111 112

CEFR: B2+/C1 upon completion of ELS Level 112

At the Masters levels, you will speak and understand English with ease. Your reading and writing will be university-ready, as you will have earned the English qualification to begin an undergraduate or graduate degree program upon completion of these levels for the Intensive English program. You will be ready for the business world, competently conducting business in English.

Every Day at ELS Is an Opportunity

Find out what ELS students discover each day.

Imagine yourself as an ELS student for a day. What would you do in your classes? How would you spend your free time? From improving your English to meeting new friends and exploring your new surroundings, find out what being an ELS student is actually like.





Start Your Day

Whether you are living in a homestay or in one of our student residences, you can always begin your day practicing your English with your host family or roommate(s) before heading to your first lesson. You can also use this time to have breakfast or coffee, which can be an ideal opportunity for conversation.

Morning Classes in Session

Depending on your program, you will have three or four 50-minute lessons each morning, with a 10-minute break after each class. Throughout the morning class sessions, you will have the chance to interact with teachers and fellow students as you focus on speaking, listening, reading, and writing.

Lunchtime / Midday Break

You can spend your lunch break at your school's location or venture out to experience local restaurants, eateries, cafes, and coffee shops. You can test your new English skills while ordering food or having conversations with locals in the community or on campus.

Afternoon Classes in Session

If you are studying in the Intensive, Business English, or ELS Language Experience+® 6 programs, your learning experience continues after lunch. The content of your afternoon classes will vary depending on your program of study, but all afternoon classes will give you additional opportunities to develop your language skills as you explore new topics with your teachers and classmates.





Study and Explore

Once classes are over for the day, you'll have the choice to practice your English at your center's student lounge or at your residence, or you can take time to discover new experiences around you, such as seeing local attractions, going shopping, meeting new friends, and more. If your center is on a university campus, you'll have the opportunity to take advantage of campus facilities, such as libraries, fitness centers, and computer labs. Studying abroad requires balance, so manage your study and free time according to your needs.

Dinner and Evening Activities

Use this time to practice your English during your evening meal, relax with new friends or roommate(s), or attend events within the community or on your school's campus. Whatever you choose, you will still be able to use your English to improve your conversational skills with native speakers.



Intensive English

Learn English. Go anywhere.

If you're looking for a comprehensive program to reach the highest level of English proficiency for either academic or general purposes, the Intensive English program is for you. Intensive English prepares you to succeed by focusing on all elements of the language: listening, speaking, reading, writing, pronunciation, grammar, and vocabulary. You'll learn how to think critically, give presentations, and speak in front of an audience.

Our morning classes consist of Structure and Speaking Practice or Language Studies, Skills Enhancement classes, and one lesson in our Language Technology Center. Afternoon classes consist of reading and writing. If you complete Level 112 and want to continue to study in Masters levels, you may do so. Our Masters curriculum gives you the opportunity to study beyond level 112 for a few sessions without repeating any content you studied before.

Successfully completing Level 112 of the ELS Intensive English program earns you a certificate of completion accepted as proof of English proficiency at more than 650 colleges and universities worldwide. Many two-year schools will accept Level 109.

Intensive English Course Details			
Levels	12 levels: 101–112 (Beginner to Masters)		
Lessons per week	30 lessons (50 minutes per lesson)		
Weeks for each level 4 weeks (each course covers one level)			
Start dates annually	26 start dates		
Students per class (max)	15 students in all classes except Skills Enhancement, which may have 20 students. The Language Technology Center class seats students according to lab capacity.		
Age requirement Varies by center and housing option. See application for details			
Program availability	All U.S. centers		



Intensive English Sample Schedule*

8:30–9:20 a.m.	Structure / Speaking Practice	
9:30–10:20 a.m.	Structure / Speaking Practice	
10:30–11:20 a.m.	Skills Enhancement	
11:30 a.m.–12:20 p.m.	Language Technology Center	
12:20–1:30 p.m.	Lunch	
1:30–2:30 p.m.	Reading / Writing	
2:40–3:45 p.m.	Reading / Writing	

*Sample schedule only. Class and start times vary by center. All U.S. ELS centers are open from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., with staff available and ready to assist you.



I was an ELS student in the Semi-Intensive program. With abundance of help from all ELS instructors and friendly staff members, it was worthwhile being here. I found ELS programs are greatly enriched with both academic and non-academic activities that encourage students to practice English inside and outside of classroom. Besides learning in class, practicing my speaking skill with the staff members is one of the most enjoyable things for me ever! The advantage of being here is that not only did I enjoy learning American culture, but also the wide range of cultural experiences by getting to know people from many different countries.

Semi-Intensive English

Get conversation confident.

If you want to learn English while still having the freedom to discover the city and sights around you, our Semi-Intensive English program enables you to do both. You'll take classes in the morning that focus on listening, speaking, pronunciation, vocabulary, and grammar, and you'll be free in the afternoons and evenings to explore and put your English skills to use.

Semi-Intensive English Course Details			
Levels	12 levels: 101–112 (Beginner to Masters)		
Lessons per week	20 lessons (50 minutes per lesson)		
Weeks for each level 4 weeks (each course covers one level)			
Start dates annually	26 start dates		
Students per class (max)	15 students in all classes except Skills Enhancement, which may have 20 students. The Language Technology Center class seats students according to lab capacity.		
Age requirement Varies by center and housing option. See application for de			
Program availability All U.S. and Canada centers except ELS/Tampa			

Semi-Intensive English Sample Schedule*			
8:30–9:20 a.m.	Language Technology Center		
9:30–10:20 a.m.	Skills Enhancement		
10:30–11:20 a.m.	Structure / Speaking Practice		
11:30 a.m.–12:20 p.m.	Structure / Speaking Practice		
12:20–1:30 p.m.	Lunch		

*Sample schedule only. Class and start times vary by center. All U.S. ELS centers are open from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., with staff available and ready to assist you.



Laurianne, Ivory Coast – ELS/Grand Rapids

I came to ELS because GVSU [Grand Valley State University] is a university which interested me due to its diversities and its high implication with international student. The education provided there is highly appropriate to myself. I intend to pursue an accounting major. GVSU could give me experience and formation in that domain, I really intend to be a part integrated to GVSU community. Also with ELS I think everything is facilitated because students from ELS have some advantages.

99

Higher Education Services

Discover what university is right for you.

Before you even leave home to learn English and study abroad, you can take full advantage of applying for conditional admission to the college or university of your choice. To get started, you can use the ELS University Guide Online at UniversitySearch.com to browse college and university programs you may be interested in.

How it works

You can create a customized college and university search to easily compare schools based on what's most important to you, including degree or major, locations (state and/or region), English requirements, opportunity to receive a conditional letter of admission, and more.

After you have found a higher education institution that's right for you, the next step is to contact the ELS University Admission Services team. One of our experts will work with you to help you get started on applying and receiving your conditional letter of admission.

What is a conditional letter of admission?

The college or university of your choice may grant you a conditional letter of admission after you apply, stating that you will be guaranteed admission into their institution provided you complete the required ELS English proficiency level. So, once you graduate from ELS, you'll go directly to the school of your choice.

1. Apply to the college or university of your choice through ELS University Admission Services.

2. Receive your conditional letter of admission.

3. Successfully complete Level 109 or Level 112 of ELS Intensive English.*

*Some universities allow you to take courses for credit as you complete advanced levels of the ELS Intensive English program.

Get started at UniversitySearch.com.

Scholarship Opportunities

If you are considering an MBA (master of business administration) or a degree in science, technology, engineering, or mathematics, and more, ELS can help you find and apply for scholarship opportunities at one of our partner universities.

Check out UniversitySearch.com/Scholarships for more information.

Business English

Getting you ready for the professional world.

Our Business English program will help you prepare for success once you leave your college or university and enter the professional world. The program features six lessons a day, which focus on key English language fundamentals such as speaking, listening, reading, and writing.

In addition to the key English language fundamentals, this program will also cover three major topics: workplace skills, discussion topics, and intercultural communication skills. During the workplace skills instruction, you will learn how to give presentations, negotiate agreements, and lead and participate in meetings. It also covers the important nuances of networking, writing emails, and more. Discussion topics cover everything from management styles to team building to job satisfaction. You will also learn about risk takeovers and mergers, business relationships, crisis management, strategy, finance, marketing, training, and project management. The intercultural communication skills you will develop in this program will be tools you'll use in every aspect of your life. You will learn about power and distance, nonverbal communication, directness, views of time, and more. Completing the Business English program will enable you to find success and be ready for the business world.

Program available only at ELS/Chicago.

Business English Sample Schedule			
8:30–9:20 a.m.	Structure / Speaking Practice		
9:30–10:20 a.m.	Structure / Speaking Practice		
10:30–11:20 a.m.	Language Technology Center		
11:30 a.m.–12:20 p.m.	Skills Enhancement		
12:20–1:30 p.m.	Lunch		
1:30–2:30 p.m.	English for Business		
2:40–3:45 p.m.	English for Business		

*Sample schedule only. Class and start times vary by center. All U.S. ELS centers are open from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., with staff available and ready to assist you.





ELS has been a wonderful and unique experience because I have met people worldwide. Also, the teachers are awesome so that you can improve your English quickly while having fun. It is interesting because you learn about different customs and cultures and, in spite of all our differences, we all are able to communicate with each other and be great friends. You become a more open-mind person while interacting with different people, learning to respect and get along with their new customs and learning diverse ways to see life.

ELS Extras

Get the most out of your experience.

ELS centers have plenty of opportunities if you're looking for additional ways to get to know other students, your community, or university courses. Your English will improve as you hold conversations with native speakers, volunteer in your community, or have the opportunity to listen and learn from courses on campus. These options are available at select ELS centers. Contact a counselor to find out more. Visit ELS.edu/ContactACounselor.

Conversation Partnerships

Some ELS centers organize conversation partner programs where you can connect with groups of native speakers to practice your English outside class in a relaxed and informal setting.

Volunteering

There are volunteer opportunities at some centers, giving you the opportunity to learn more about the community in which you live. These can be regular monthly projects such as visiting a senior center or playing with dogs and cats at an animal shelter, or seasonal events such as serving meals to the homeless on Thanksgiving or participating in a toy drive for Christmas.

Concurrent Enrollment

ELS partners with many universities, so if you're in the advanced levels of Intensive English, you might have the opportunity to start taking university classes while still enrolled in your ELS program. Some universities require you to go through the admission process and be accepted before starting concurrent enrollment, and payment of regular university class tuition is required. For more information, contact **info@els.edu**.

Course Auditing

If you're interested in a class at a partner university, you might be able to audit the course for a fee. You won't get university credit, but you'll have the benefit of learning the course material while you attend all classes for the semester and take all the assessments.

Class Visitation

Many campus-based centers offer you the opportunity to observe a live university class. This is a great opportunity to see how professors and students interact, and to learn more about classroom culture.

Find Your Inner Adventurer

Get social, learn English, and explore new cities.

To be different, you have to do something different. So why not start with learning English while on vacation?

The classroom isn't the only place you can learn and meet new friends from all over the world, especially when you are studying abroad in a new country. At ELS, a big part of learning English is having fun while doing it. So we've designed our Vacation English Programs with our adventurous students in mind: You'll improve your everyday English skills and have the opportunity to go out and put those skills to use while exploring your new city.

From visits to theme parks and local attractions to dining in new restaurants and shopping at exclusive stores, with Vacation English Programs you'll be able to enjoy everything around you while you learn to communicate with the world.

Vacation English Programs

Don't just join the conversation. Start your own.

Improve your English proficiency at your own pace and in a casual learning environment with one of our Vacation English Programs. You'll get to work on your conversational skills and everyday communication while having the free time you need to experience the unique culture of your study location. Activities will vary depending on the location.







Over **3.1 million Facebook likes** on the ELS Facebook page

Alejandro, Brazil – ELS/New York – Manhattan

I think the most important thing in the ELS Language Experience+* program is the confidence. I made friends from Japan, Taiwan, Cuba, Venezuela, Peru, and China, and I am very grateful that I can meet people from other cultures. I think I've improved my English skills a lot.



ELS Language Experience+®

You're different from other students, so why would you take a program that's exactly the same as theirs?

ELS understands how unique you are, which is why our ELS Language Experience+ program option puts the choice in your hands, where it should be.

Improve your everyday English while immersing yourself in activities and new cultural experiences in fascinating U.S. cities. You have the option to study for either three or six hours per day, and you can study for as many weeks as you like, starting from just one week. The choice is yours.

Our morning classes include Everyday English, which will help you with the foundational skills necessary to help you communicate in everyday situations; Digital Expression, which allows you to create an online project to help further develop your English skills; and Grammar in Action, where you will learn the building blocks of the English language that will take you from the classroom to the real world. Afternoons will be spent discussing contemporary topics such as artificial intelligence, environmentalism, and the arts.

Each center has unique local activities and attractions for students to experience. The cost of these activities is in addition to the course pricing.

ELS Language Experience+ Course Details

Levels	Three levels: basic, intermediate, proficient	
Lessons per day	Three or six lessons per day	
Start dates annually	52 start dates; weekly start dates	
Students per class (max)	15 students	
Age requirement	Varies by center and housing option. See application for details.	
Program availability	ELS/Boston, ELS/New York – Manhattan, ELS/Orlando, ELS/San Diego, ELS/Santa Monica	

ELS Language Experience+ Sample Class Schedule*

	ELS Language Experience+ 3 (3 hours per day)	ELS Language Experience+ 6 (6 hours per day)	
8:30–9:20 a.m.	Everyday English	Everyday English	
9:30–10:20 a.m.	Everyday English	Everyday English	
10:30–11:20 a.m.	Digital Expression or Grammar in Action	Grammar in Action	
11:30 a.m.–12:20 p.m.		Digital Expression	
12:20–1:30 p.m.		Lunch	
1:30–2:30 p.m.		Discover and Discuss	
2:40–3:45 p.m.		Discover and Discuss	

*Sample schedule only. Class and start times vary by center. All U.S. ELS centers are open from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., with staff available and ready to assist you.

American Explorer

Your vacation should be a time for relaxation and exploration, but why not a little learning, too?

With American Explorer, you can sharpen your English skills while you're traveling and can focus on listening, speaking, pronunciation, vocabulary, and grammar. To give you enough time to go out into the real world and practice your newfound English skills, American Explorer consists of three classes each morning. Use your afternoons and evenings to explore your surroundings and experience a new culture!

American Explorer Course Details			
Levels	12 levels: 101–112 (Beginner to Masters)		
Lessons per week	15 lessons (50 minutes per lesson) Monday through Friday, with afternoons free		
Weeks for each level 4 weeks (each course covers one level)			
Start dates annually	26 start dates		
Students per class (max)	15 students in all classes except Skills Enhancement, which may have 20 students. The Language Technology Center class seats students according to lab capacity.		
Age requirement	Varies by center and housing option. See application for details.		
Program availability	All U.S. centers except ELS/Boston, ELS/New York – Manhattan, ELS/Orlando, ELS/San Diego, ELS/Santa Monica, ELS/Tampa		

American	Explorer Sample	Class Schedule*		
	BEGINNER (101–103)	INTERMEDIATE (104–106)	ADVANCED (107–109)	MASTERS (110–112)
8:30– 9:20 a.m.	Structure / Speaking Practice	Skills Enhancement or Language Technology Center	Structure / Speaking Practice	Language Studies
9:30– 10:20 a.m.	Structure / Speaking Practice		Language Studies	
10:30– 11:20 a.m.	Skills Enhancement or Language Technology Center	Structure / Speaking Practice	Skills Enhance Language Techno	

*Sample schedule only. Class and start times vary by center. All U.S. ELS centers are open from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., with staff available and ready to assist you.

English for Executives Programs

Your business communication skills become our business.

To successfully compete in today's global marketplace, international business professionals at every level need the ability to communicate in English-speaking situations. Knowing you have powerful and effective English communication abilities gives you the confidence to realize your potential and achieve your career goals in your home country and around the globe.

Whether you are a business professional seeking to acquire or improve your English language proficiency or you are looking for an English language training solution for a number of people within your organization, ELS is here to help you identify the right program for your executive English study needs.

English for Executives

If you want to increase your career-specific English proficiency, consider the English for Executives program. In this program, you will experience both group instruction and one-on-one classes designed to meet the language needs of business professionals.

Super-Intensive English

The Super-Intensive English program is designed to quickly improve the English proficiency of executives and business professionals. In this program, you'll receive highly concentrated, private and fully customized one-on-one instruction consisting of a robust curriculum targeted to your individual needs and interests. Your courses will be individually designed based on your initial English abilities, language goals, and the time you have available for study.

Super-Intensive English Plus*

This program is useful when it comes to preparing for an important business presentation or meeting in an English-speaking situation. At the end of just one week, you can expect to see considerable progress in your English ability. Much like Super-Intensive English, Super-Intensive English Plus offers you one-on-one instruction designed to suit your individual language needs, skills, and goals, but at a significantly more intensive pace. Improve your English—fast.

*Some English proficiency is required. Because this course is academically rigorous, it is not intended for beginner students.

For more, visit ELS.edu/Executives.

Marcos Andre Bruzzi Porto, Brazil

I am completely satisfied with the ELS program. It is excellent. The conversation about actual topics like the economy and the world were really helpful to me. I would like to thank the entire staff of ELS for their excellent responsiveness and dedication, with special attention to the center director and my teacher, who spared no effort in our short English course. I wouldn't change anything about the ELS English for Executives program.



U.S. Youth and Young Adult Programs

An interactive English experience.

Learning English should always be fun, no matter how old you are.

ELS Youth Programs bring young people face to face with new cultures, create new friendships, and help improve their language skills by actively using English both in and outside the classroom.

These short-term, all-inclusive programs also give young students a glimpse of what it's like living on a university campus while improving their English and gaining unique social and cultural experiences that will give them fresh perspectives on the world around them.

Students will enjoy exciting weekend trips to famous landmarks, theme parks, sporting events, and more. Activities vary depending on location.

For more, visit ELS.edu/YouthPrograms.

U.S. Programs	Institution	Ages	Housing	Duration	Lessons**
Fun & Sun Camp	Eckerd College St. Petersburg, FL	10-16	Residence	2–4 weeks	20/week
Malibu Youth Camp	Pepperdine University* Malibu, CA	10-16	Residence	2–5 weeks	20/week
Summer in New York City	The Juilliard School Manhattan, NY	17+	Residence	3 weeks	20/week
University Prep Program	Pepperdine University Malibu, CA	14-17	Residence	3 weeks	20/week
January Youth Homestay	Eckerd College St. Petersburg, FL	10-16	Homestay	3 weeks	16/week
Nike Sports Camp	San Domenico School San Anselmo, CA	9–16	Residence	1–3 weeks	10/week

*This program, while located at Pepperdine University, is not affiliated with, sponsored by, or endorsed by Pepperdine University. **Programs listed as 20/week or 16/week all include 15 weekly lessons with one daily teacher-led expansion activity.







Valentin, Argentina – ELS Fun & Sun Camp in St. Petersburg, Florida

It is an unforgettable experience. You learn English, you make friends, and you have fun. I will tell my friends and my family about the ELS program. It was astonishing and enjoyable. I will tell everyone time is running out, life is short, you should go to ELS Fun & Sun Camp. I have been there, and I promise you will not be disappointed by the campus.









Canada Youth and Young Adult Programs

Learning English is always in season.

Discover what Canada has to offer with our summer and winter ELS camps. Experience an exciting learning environment while making new friends and exploring a new part of the world.

Engage in learning English with an ELS camp program in Canada. Through this interactive experience, young people will develop writing and speaking skills and will discover a new culture.

Students ages 9–12 must be accompanied by an adult.

For more, visit ELS.edu/YouthPrograms.

Canada Programs	Location	Ages	Housing	Duration	Lessons
Summer Youth Program	North Vancouver, BC	9–12, 13–17	Homestay	2–8 weeks	25 hours/ week
Winter Youth Program	Vancouver, BC	9–12, 13–17	Homestay	2–5 weeks	25 hours/ week

Canada Youth Sample Class Schedule*

	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
9:00–10:40 a.m.	Structure Practice and Journal				
10:40–10:50 a.m.	Break				
10:50 a.m.–12:10 p.m.	Canadian Culture				
12:10–12:50 p.m.	Lunch				
12:50–2:00 p.m.	Reading	Reading	Educational Field Trip (included)	Reading	Social Activity (included)
2:00–2:10 p.m.	Break	Break		Break	
2:10-3:30 p.m.	Speaking	Speaking		Speaking	

*Sample schedule only. Class and start times vary by center. ELS/Vancouver center is open from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., with staff available and ready to assist you.

ELS Housing: Make Yourself at Home

New friends become family at ELS.

Live where you learn and so much more. Our goal at ELS is to make sure your experience is personalized and the best it can be.

With the right ELS housing, you can connect with new people from around the globe, but here they'll be just across the street—so you can discover new cultures both in and out of the classroom.

ELS Housing Options

ELS understands that you have your own preference when it comes to living accommodations, so we offer several options to make sure that you feel comfortable and at home.

Student Residence

Many ELS locations that are based on university campuses offer living options on campus near the ELS center. This type of residence makes it easy for you to interact with your fellow students to practice your English skills and to fully experience campus life, and share your customs and culture while learning about those of others.

Homestays

Every ELS center offers homestay accommodations with an English-speaking host family that is carefully selected so you feel safe and comfortable. Since you will have direct exposure to the customs and culture of your study location, you may be able to learn English at a faster pace while developing a special connection with your host family that can last a lifetime.

Apartment Housing

If you prefer a more independent lifestyle, you may choose to live in an apartment near your ELS center.

Apartment costs and conditions can vary depending on location, and some ELS locations have special relationships with local apartment providers who welcome ELS students, families, married couples, or executive clients.

Contact your local ELS authorized counselor at ELS.edu for more information on ELS housing options.

Get started at ELS.edu/HowToApply.



The life in the student home is very exciting. I'm lucky because my roommate and I are very similar, and now we are best friends. Personally, I think living in the student home is the best way to make friends, have fun, and learn to live by yourself.

99



Your Anywhere Starts Here

Create your own study-abroad experience. Choose from more than 30 ELS study locations around the globe.

Center (City), State	Host or Affiliated University (if applicable)	Page
USA		
La Verne, California	University of La Verne	28
San Diego, California	City Center	29
San Francisco, California	Dominican University of California	30
Santa Monica, California	City Center	31
Santa Rosa, California	Santa Rosa Junior College	32
Silicon Valley (Cupertino), California	Center affiliated with Foothill College and De Anza College	33
Thousand Oaks, California	California Lutheran University	34
Velbourne, Florida	Florida Institute of Technology	35
Miami (Miami Shores), Florida	Barry University	36
Orlando (Celebration), Florida	Center affiliated with Stetson University	37
St. Petersburg, Florida	Eckerd College	38
Fampa, Florida	The University of Tampa	39
Chicago (River Forest), Illinois	Dominican University	40
DeKalb, Illinois	Northern Illinois University	41
ndianapolis, Indiana	IUPUI	42
Boston, Massachusetts	City Center	43
Grand Rapids, Michigan	Grand Valley State University	44
St. Paul, Minnesota	University of St. Thomas – Minnesota	45
St. Louis, Missouri	University of Missouri – St. Louis	46
Teaneck, New Jersey	Fairleigh Dickinson University – Metropolitan Campus	47
New York – Manhattan, New York	City Center	48
New York – Riverdale, New York	College of Mount Saint Vincent	49
Charlotte, North Carolina	Johnson & Wales University – Charlotte	50
Cincinnati, Ohio	University of Cincinnati	51
Cleveland, Ohio	Case Western Reserve University	52

Center (City), State	Host or Affiliated University (if applicable)	Page	
USA (cont.)			
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma	Oklahoma City University	53	
Portland, Oregon	Concordia University	54	
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania	Saint Joseph's University	55	
Philadelphia – West Chester (West Chester), Pennsylvania	West Chester University	56	
Nashville (Murfreesboro), Tennessee	Middle Tennessee State University	57	
Houston, Texas	Center affiliated with University of St. Thomas – Houston	58	
Seattle, Washington	City Center	59	
Milwaukee, Wisconsin	Marquette University	50	
CANADA			
Toronto	City Center	61	
Vancouver	City Center	62	
INDIA			
Chennai	SRM Institute of Science and Technology	63	
MALAYSIA			
Serdang, Sangalor	Universiti Putra Malaysia	64	

Additional ELS centers are in Malaysia, Panama, and Saudi Arabia.



Look for these symbols on an ELS center's page to see whether the center is located in a downtown, urban, or suburban setting.





CENTER

FACTS

FACTS

ELS/La Verne at the University of La Verne





Why Choose ELS/La Verne?

Become part of the tight-knit community at the University of La Verne when you choose to study English here. Located on the University of La Verne campus, ELS/La Verne offers you the experience of living in a quaint and friendly community where you can meet friends from across the country and around the world. When you're not in the classroom, enjoy some of the advantages of culturally diverse Los Angeles, the second-largest city in the U.S.

Must See in La Verne

SUBURBAN

ELS ON CAMPUS

With the San Gabriel Mountains as a backdrop to this picturesque city, you'll get to experience nature through the historic outdoor beauty while still living in a modern and contemporary city. From the big, bustling city of Los Angeles to the small-city life that is La Verne, you can experience it all.

- Huntington Beach: Also known as "Surf City," this city averages 340 days of sunshine a year and is known for its 10 miles of coastline, glittering surf beaches, volleyball, nature center, ecological reserve, and more.
- Universal Studios Hollywood[®]: Visit one of the most popular amusement attractions in the Los Angeles area, filled with thrilling roller coasters inspired by famous comic book and cartoon characters.
- J. Paul Getty Center: Immerse yourself in and get inspired by art when you visit the Getty, which houses some of the finest works of art in the world.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (on-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.

8,328 University

2

1

G

Sample Majors

 \mathbb{M}

14

Undergraduate: Accounting, Biology, Psychology

Graduate: Business Administration, Health Administration, Leadership Management



1886 Third Street La Verne, California 91750 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/LaVerne UniversitySearch.com/LaVerne #ELSLaVerne

ELS/San Diego – City Center

22722





Why Choose ELS/San Diego?

ITTERANT RANAMANTIN MARAN BARREN

It's your time to really shine when you discover the U.S. Pacific Coast while learning English at ELS/San Diego—where you'll get a glimpse of both surf and city, and everything in between. With warm weather and sunny blue skies, San Diego is home to some of Southern California's top attractions. You'll soon be soaking up the sun, proud to call this water wonderland home while you're here.

Must See in San Diego

Whether you're studying in San Diego for a month or a year, there are plenty of exciting new places and activities to explore. Here are just a few local favorites.

- San Diego Zoo: This world-famous zoo has more than 3,500 animals, with 650 rare and exotic species. During your visit, you'll also get to experience bioclimatic exhibits such as Monkey Trails, Lost Forest, Elephant Odyssey, Gorilla Tropics, Sun Bear Forest, and Tiger River. It also has the largest population of giant pandas in the U.S.
- Gaslamp Quarter: Whether you want to shop trendy boutiques, dine at high-profile restaurants, or experience a vibrant nightlife, San Diego's Gaslamp Quarter has local businesses to suit your needs.
- Balboa Park: There's creativity bursting from every corner in San Diego, and Balboa Park—known as the Smithsonian of the West—is home to 17 museums and performing arts venues for you to enjoy.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- ELS Language Experience+® 3
- ELS Language Experience+® 6
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (off-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.







110 West C Street Suite 1600 San Diego, California 92101 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/SanDiego #ELSSanDiego





CENTER

FACTS

ELS/San Francisco at Dominican University of California





Why Choose ELS/San Francisco?

Choosing to study English at ELS/San Francisco means studying in an inclusive environment on the parklike campus of Dominican University of California. You'll be studying in the charming and artsy small town of San Rafael, north of San Francisco, where the Golden Gate Bridge is a short distance away.

Your educators will be more like mentors and will help you learn, grow, and develop your skills in a way that is the best fit for you both in and outside the classroom.

Must See in San Rafael

.....

SUBURBAN

ELS ON CAMPUS

One of the unique parts about living in San Rafael is that you'll get to see both small- and big-city. You can explore everything San Rafael has to offer, then take a short ferry or bus ride to various attractions around the San Francisco Bay Area.

- Muir Woods National Monument: Take in nature and stroll among the towering redwood trees in California's beloved redwood forest.
- Six Flags Discovery Kingdom®: This exciting theme park is packed with thrilling attractions and educational wildlife exhibits and shows, including the only "swim with dolphins" program in Northern California.
- Golden Gate Park: Take in the natural beauty of 1,017 acres of gardens, playgrounds, lakes, picnic groves, trails, monuments, cultural activities, and more at one of San Francisco's greatest treasures.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (off-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.

> UNIVERSITY FACTS

2,000 University

2

1

Sample Majors

 \square

 \mathbf{S}

14

Undergraduate: Business Administration, Chemistry, International Business

Graduate: Business Administration, Counseling Psychology, Education



190 Palm Avenue Pennafort Hall San Rafael, California 94901 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/SanFrancisco UniversitySearch.com/Dom #ELSSanFrancisco













MC Santa Monica 7 O

Laina Morera State Brach O

L. Mara

Why Choose ELS/Santa Monica?

If you're envisioning a study-abroad experience in a renowned beach city with more than 300 days of sunshine each year, ELS/Santa Monica is the ideal place for you to learn English and practice your communication skills. In Santa Monica, you'll find something for everyone—from beach lovers and bicyclists to thrill seekers and fitness enthusiasts.

Santa Monica is also a friendly community. The majority of locals and tourists spend their days walking or biking to where they want to go, but public transportation is also an option.

Must See in Santa Monica

URBAN

Aside from sunbathing, biking, volleyball, and other outdoor activities, Santa Monica has a vast array of activities for you to enjoy.

- Third Street Promenade: Take in eclectic street performers and a weekly farmers' market in this pedestrian-only open-air shopping destination just two blocks from the beach.
- Santa Monica Pier: The red-and-yellow Ferris wheel has become an iconic landmark for this popular attraction, offering a full-service amusement park, a variety of restaurants, souvenir shops, and an arcade with 200+ games.
- Palisades Park: Get a glimpse of what Santa Monica looks like on a postcard, with breathtaking views of the ocean and Santa Monica Mountains.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- ELS Language Experience+
 3
- ELS Language Experience+® 6
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (off-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.





1315 Third Street Santa Monica, California 90401 U.S.A.

Find Us Online ELS.edu/SantaMonica #ELSSantaMonica





ELS/Santa Rosa at Santa Rosa Junior College





Why Choose ELS/Santa Rosa?

The vibrant city of Santa Rosa, California, is home to ELS/Santa Rosa, on the Santa Rosa Junior College (SRJC) campus. Nestled in the heart of Northern California, you can experience urban culture right in the middle of California's breathtaking wine country of Sonoma County—all while you study English.

SRJC is known for its attention to academic excellence, comprehensive student services, and beautiful facilities. Join one of the school's 40+ student clubs, or explore the city to practice your English with native speakers.

Must See in Santa Rosa

Santa Rosa is known for its outdoor beauty, but when you're not spending time hiking through nature trails or enjoying the beaches, there are plenty of other attractions you should add to your must-see agenda.

- Ride in a Hot Air Balloon: If you're looking for a little adventure, get extraordinary mountain views from above in a hot air balloon.
- Charles M. Schulz Museum and Research Center: Learn about the Peanuts comic series through galleries of original art, a re-creation of Schulz's studio, a 100-seat theater, a drawing room, and outdoor gardens with a labyrinth in the shape of Snoopy's head.
- Historic Railroad Square: With a listing on the National Register of Historic Places, this small piece of Santa Rosa's Old Town is full of railroad-inspired architecture, quaint shopping boutiques and antique stores, restaurants, hotels, local entertainment, and more.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (off-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.



 \mathbb{M}

1

Sample Majors

Undergraduate: Biology, Chemistry, Computer Science





ELS ON CAMPUS 1501 Mendocino Avenue Santa Rosa, California 95401 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/SantaRosa UniversitySearch.com/SantaRosa #ELSSantaRosa





ELS/Silicon Valley affiliated with Foothill College and De Anza College





Why Choose ELS/Silicon Valley?

If you have a fascination with technology, ELS/Silicon Valley is the perfect place for you to learn English while being in proximity to many of the world's largest technology corporations, such as Apple, Google, and Facebook. Foothill College and De Anza College—two partner community colleges in the area are located near the center. Besides its popularity for all things technological, Silicon Valley spans more than 20 miles of parks, museums, culture, history, and mountains.

Must See in Silicon Valley

.....

SUBURBAN

After you're done visiting the Facebook and Google campuses, you'll want to experience California's great outdoors and see what some local museums have to offer.

- The Tech Museum of Innovation: This hands-on technology and science museum in the heart of Silicon Valley was established to inspire innovation and discovery, and is complete with a robot station and IMAX theater.
- San José Museum of Art: Get inspired and celebrate new ideas while viewing a vast showcase of modern and contemporary art. The collection focuses on 20th- and 21st-century paintings, video installations, photography, and more.
- Castle Rock State Park: Head to Los Gatos to experience a 5.242-acre park that spans across Silicon Valley to Santa Cruz County, where you can hike for minutes or hours and see panoramic views of the Santa Cruz Mountains.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (off-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.

 \square Student Lounge G Air Conditioning 14 2 CENTER FACTS UNIVERSITY Î 37,000 FACTS Sample Majors: Undergraduate

<u>....</u>

Foothill: Business Administration. Computer Science, Economics, Engineering, Theatre Arts

De Anza: Biological Sciences, Business Administration, Communication Studies, Graphic Design



21269 Stevens Creek Boulevard Suite 620 Cupertino, California 95014 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/SiliconVallev UniversitySearch.com/Foothill UniversitySearch.com/DeAnza #ELSSiliconValley





CENTER

FACTS

ELS/Thousand Oaks at California Lutheran University





Why Choose ELS/Thousand Oaks?

As one of the safest cities of its size in the U.S., Thousand Oaks can be the perfect location for you to learn English while benefiting from the diverse student body on the campus of California Lutheran University. With miles of coastline and the Santa Monica Mountains in the distance, this stunning suburb of Los Angeles offers unique natural beauty.

Must See in Thousand Oaks

SUBURBAN

ELS ON CAMPUS

With year-round sunshine on the Pacific Coast, you have the opportunity to experience more of the great outdoors. When you do, be sure to check out these attractions.

- Wildwood Regional Park and Paradise Falls: Take in the sweeping grasslands and the beautiful Paradise Falls and its canyon lined with sycamore trees. There are more than a dozen hiking trails with varied terrain and more than 250 plant species.
- Gardens of the World: Directly across from the Thousand Oaks Civic Arts Plaza, this botanical garden features an English rose garden, an Italian grapevine garden, a Japanese garden with a pagoda and koi pond, and much more.
- Beverly Hills: Head over to nearby Los Angeles and explore where many movie stars and other celebrities call home while they live in luxury—it's also home to exclusive restaurants and world-famous shopping.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (on-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.



14

 \mathbb{M}

UNIVERSITY FACTS

4,500 University

2

<u>....</u>

Sample Majors

Undergraduate: Biology, Business Administration, Exercise Sciences

Graduate: Business Administration, Information Technology, Public Policy and Administration



203 Faculty Street Mattson House Thousand Oaks, California 91360 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/ThousandOaks UniversitySearch.com/CalLutheran #ELSThousandOaks


ELS/Melbourne at Florida Institute of Technology





Why Choose ELS/Melbourne?

Get a unique opportunity to learn English while being immersed in technology and innovation at ELS/Melbourne. The center is located on the campus of Florida Institute of Technology, a dynamic, Tier 1-ranked university and research institution on Central Florida's innovative Space Coast.

Must See in Melbourne

While in Melbourne, soak up the sun and immerse yourself in some adventurous outdoor activities that you can't experience anywhere else.

- Historic Downtown Melbourne: Home to unique stores that carry one-ofa-kind items on Florida's Space Coast, historic Downtown Melbourne is your destination for shopping and lively outdoor entertainment that's usually free to the general public.
- Kennedy Space Center: You can tour NASA launch areas while learning about the fascinating history of space exploration, or you can see larger-thanlife rocket ships and space flight simulators.
- Walt Disney World®: Let your inner child come out to play and experience the "Happiest Place on Earth"—where you can ride thrilling roller coasters and careen down water slides, and enjoy live entertainment and shows, all with themes from famous Disney movies and characters.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (on-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information. 14 2 linimum Housin enter Age Optio

UNIVERSITY FACTS Private

5,425 University Enrollment

Sample Majors

Undergraduate: Aviation Management

 \square

CENTER

FACTS

Graduate: Biotechnology, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering





ELS ON CAMPUS 150 West University Boulevard Melbourne, Florida 32901 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/Melbourne UniversitySearch.com/FIT #ELSMelbourne







CENTER

FACTS

FACTS

ELS/Miami at Barry University





Why Choose ELS/Miami?

You won't just be immersing yourself in English when you study at ELS/Miamiyou'll be right in the middle of Barry University's diverse campus life, living where others vacation. You can experience the melting pot of cultures that make this city, also known as the "Magic City," so eclectic.

Must See in Miami Shores

When you aren't sunbathing, snorkeling, cheering on a Miami sports team, or trying the different cuisines, leave time to experience some of the city's most popular places.

- Miami Seaguarium[®]: With its 38-acre tropical location, this marine-life entertainment park offers sights of sea lions, turtles, and manatees. You can even experience dolphins walking on water or killer whales catching fish midair with one of the Seaguarium's eight different animal shows daily.
- Everglades National Park: Visit the largest tropical wilderness in the U.S., where you can learn about the ecosystem of mangroves, take an airboat tour, or get the chance to see an American crocodile or a manatee.
- Coconut Grove: Miami's original neighborhood, the Grove, has a laid-back atmosphere in the middle of Miami, with an array of boutiques, galleries, and unique dining options with a bohemian flair.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English · Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer
- English for Executives

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (on-campus)
- Homestav
- Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.



 \square

UNIVERSITY Î

9,030

G

Sample Majors

Undergraduate: Graphic Design; International Business; Psychology; Public Relations; Sport, Exercise, and Performance Science

Graduate: Business Administration; Human Performance and Wellness Specialization in Sport, Exercise, and Performance Psychology; Public Administration





ELS ON CAMPUS

11300 NE Second Avenue Miami Shores, Florida 33161 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/Miami UniversitySearch.com/Barry #ELSMiami





ELS/Orlando affiliated with Stetson University





Why Choose ELS/Orlando?

Come learn English in the Sunshine State while studying at the Stetson University Center in Celebration, Florida. You'll be just blocks away from the renowned Marketplace and 30 minutes away from downtown Orlando by car.

Must See in Orlando

Rightfully dubbed the theme park capital of the world, Orlando has more than just sunshine and beaches.

- LEGOLAND® Florida Resort: Become part of the LEGO action and build your own LEGO creation, or experience the other LEGO-themed roller coasters and activities. On hot days, head to the LEGOLAND Water Park and make a splash in the lazy river or on various water slides.
- Universal Orlando Resort[™]: If you're looking for thrills and adventure, head to this iconic theme park that's jam-packed with roller coasters inspired by favorite movies, comic book characters, books, and more. Universal's city walk is also full of shops, a variety of restaurants, and live entertainment.
- Walt Disney World®: Let your inner child come out to play and experience the "Happiest Place on Earth," where you can ride thrilling roller coasters and careen down water slides, and enjoy live entertainment and shows, all with themes from famous Disney movies and characters.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- ELS Language Experience+® 3
- ELS Language Experience+® 6
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (off-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.





800 Celebration Avenue Suite 329 Celebration, Florida 34747 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

....

SUBURBAN

ELS.edu/Orlando UniversitySearch.com/Stetson #ELSOrlando





ELS/St. Petersburg at Eckerd College





Why Choose ELS/St. Petersburg?

Experience the stunning waterfront campus of Eckerd College while you study at ELS/St. Petersburg. You'll learn English while being surrounded by a student body committed to community service and inclusiveness. Nicknamed "the Sunshine City," St. Petersburg has award-winning beaches, highly rated restaurants, state and national parks, shopping, and cultural experiences waiting for you to discover them.

Must See in St. Petersburg

Once you've had your fill of beaches, golf courses, or boating, you can experience some of St. Petersburg's most popular attractions.

- Salvador Dalí Museum: Celebrate the life and artistic work of Salvador Dalí. The museum features more than 2,000 works, showcasing oil paintings, books, drawings, sculpture, and more.
- Sunken Gardens: Unwind with a relaxing stroll through this botanical paradise that's 100 years old and one of the last remaining roadside attractions in Florida.
- Skyway Fishing Pier State Park: Discover different types of fish native to
 Florida on the longest fishing pier in the world—from tarpon, grouper, and
 snook to red snapper, king mackerel, and more, you can expect to catch a
 variety of fish from the pier.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (on-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.







ELS ON CAMPUS 4200 54th Avenue South St. Petersburg, Florida 33711 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/StPetersburg UniversitySearch.com/Eckerd #ELSStPete





CENTER

UNIVERSITY

FACTS

FACTS

ELS/Tampa at The University of Tampa





Why Choose ELS/Tampa?

Make new friends and connections while studying English and living in the richly diverse learning community that is The University of Tampa (UT). UT has a globally connected campus on Florida's Gulf Coast, with more than 8,000 students from all 50 states and more than 140 countries.

Must See in Tampa

In Tampa, there won't be a lack of exciting cultural activities for you to experience while studying here—from outdoor sports and relaxation to arts and entertainment to sunshine and sandy beaches, there's always something for everyone.

- Busch Gardens® Tampa Bay: Find your sense of adventure and visit this 335-acre African-themed park with exciting roller coasters, water slides, and animal attractions.
- Adventure Island: Keep cool on warm days and head over to Adventure Island—a 30-acre water park with rides, dining, and live entertainment.
- ZooTampa at Lowry Park: Recognized by Florida as a center for Florida wildlife conservation and biodiversity, ZooTampa is a 63-acre nonprofit zoo that features a variety of exhibits including exotic animals and even endangered species from around the world.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Homestay
- Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.

Center Age

17

 \square

III8,900PrivateUniversity

G

1

Sample Majors

Undergraduate: Advertising and Public Relations, Communications, Management

Graduate: Business, Finance, Marketing







ELS ON CAMPUS 701 W Kennedy Boulevard Tampa, Florida 33606 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/Tampa UniversitySearch.com/UT #ELSTampa



ELS/Chicago at Dominican University





Why Choose ELS/Chicago?

Experience both urban and suburban city life when you study English at ELS/Chicago, located on the beautiful ivy-covered campus of Dominican University in River Forest, Illinois.

Must See in Chicago

With a wide array of spectator sports, a vibrant nightlife, comedy clubs, live music, world-class museums, and more, Chicago is the city that feels like home. While you're here, be sure to make time for these attractions.

- Magnificent Mile: Shop in Chicago's premier commercial district, known for high-end fashion outlets, upscale shops, and notable landmarks such as the historic Chicago Water Tower, the Wrigley Building, and the John Hancock Center—perfect for getting panoramic views of the city.
- Millennium Park: In this always-lively public park—located in the heart of downtown Chicago—you can attend a variety of cultural and special events. Don't forget to check out Cloud Gate, also known as "the Bean," a larger-thanlife public sculpture that is iconic to Chicago.
- Navy Pier: Enjoy 50 acres of attractions at Navy Pier that change throughout the year. Experience cruises, rides and games, shopping, art exhibitions, fireworks, and more.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer
- Business English
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus

Choose Your Home Away from Home

Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.







ELS ON CAMPUS 7200 West Division Street River Forest, Illinois 60305 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/Chicago UniversitySearch.com/Dom #ELSChicago

ELS/DeKalb at Northern Illinois University





Why Choose ELS/DeKalb?

You'll find a blend of both city and country when you study English at ELS/DeKalb, located on the Northern Illinois University (NIU) campus. And if you're interested in exploring something bigger, the excitement of Chicago is easily accessible.

Must See in DeKalb

Discover and experience some of the hidden treasures that await you in this midwestern U.S. city.

- Pick Museum of Anthropology: Learn about the history of different cultures at this teaching museum on the NIU campus. The museum is geared toward promoting cultural awareness and global social justice.
- Midwest Museum of Natural History: If the history of animals suits your interests, check out the world-class collection of mounted animals from around the world right here in DeKalb. The museum's vision is to connect the community with the natural world.
- Day Trips/Weekends Away: When you've had your fill of farmland and guiet community life, the excitement of Chicago is just about an hour away by car—check out some of the city's most notable spots such as Millennium Park, Navy Pier, and the Magnificent Mile.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (on-campus)
- Homestav

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.

1

Student Lounge

Administration, Computer Science

Engineering, Mechanical Engineering





ELS ON CAMPUS

385 Wirtz Drive Health Services Building, 3rd Floor DeKalb, Illinois 60115 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/DeKalb UniversitySearch.com/NIU #ELSDeKalb



 \square





ELS/Indianapolis affiliated with IUPUI







Why Choose ELS/Indianapolis?

Come to Indiana's capital city to study English and enjoy the modern and affordable amenities Indianapolis—the second-largest capital city in the U.S.—has to offer. ELS/Indianapolis is just a few blocks from the campus of IUPUI, where you can connect with new friends from across the U.S. and around the world to practice your English.

Although Indianapolis is known for motor car racing (it's been dubbed the racing capital of the world), this eclectic city has much more than that, including art museums, state parks, inspiring seasonal festivals, and exciting concert lineups.

Must See in Indianapolis

Indianapolis isn't your typical midwestern city—it has surprises at every corner. From gondola rides and zip-lining adventures to sporting events and water parks, you'll find a variety of things to do to immerse yourself in the culture.

- Indianapolis Motor Speedway: Known as "the Greatest Race Course in the World," this speedway is just minutes from downtown Indianapolis and is known globally for hosting the Indianapolis "Indy" 500, the largest single-day sporting event in the world.
- White River State Park: This unique urban state park offers plenty of green space to walk or bike, cultural attractions such as the Indianapolis Zoo, White River Gardens, the NCAA Hall of Champions, an outdoor concert venue, and more.
- Circle Centre Mall: Head to your shopping, dining, and entertainment destination of downtown Indianapolis—you can choose from over a dozen different restaurants and enjoy a movie theater, a bowling alley, and an interactive museum.



151 West Ohio Street Suite 120 Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/Indianapolis UniversitySearch.com/IUPUI #ELSIndianapolis

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus

Choose Your Home Away from Home

Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.









Arrista de la constante de la

Why Choose ELS/Boston?

Where colonial history meets innovation: that's what makes the city of Boston, Massachusetts, special. If you choose to study English at ELS/Boston in this iconic New England city, you'll be right in the heart of downtown, where some of the best food, restaurants, and sightseeing are readily available to you. You'll also be close to the Boston library and nearby colleges and universities, so you can get a real feel for U.S. student life.

Must See in Boston

Whether you're strolling along a cobblestone street in Beacon Hill, enjoying a Boston Red Sox game at Fenway Park, or enjoying some of New England's famous seafood, Boston can be a treasure trove of eclectic experiences.

- Freedom Trail: This famous 2.5-mile red-brick trail through Boston's historic neighborhoods tells a tale of the American Revolution. You can uncover Boston's past through the site of the Boston Massacre, Old North Church, Bunker Hill Monument, and the USS Constitution along the way.
- **Prestigious Universities:** While in Boston, explore some of the finest American universities, including Harvard University and Massachusetts Institute of Technology.
- Rose Fitzgerald Kennedy Greenway: This series of parks—nearly 1.5 miles' worth—features lush green space, temporary art exhibits, a fountain, various food vendors, weekly events such as food or art festivals, performances, and more.



125 Tremont Street Boston, Massachusetts 02108 U.S.A.

Find Us Online ELS.edu/Boston #ELSBoston

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- ELS Language Experience+® 3
- ELS Language Experience+® 6
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (off-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.







ELS/Grand Rapids at Grand Valley State University





Why Choose ELS/Grand Rapids?

If you're curious about life in the U.S. Midwest, studying English at ELS/Grand Rapids enables you to take in all the abundance that Grand Rapids has to offer. You'll study on the welcoming and friendly campus of Grand Valley State University, where students come from more than 76 countries. Beautiful Lake Michigan is just minutes away, and your access to outdoor adventures such as hiking and kayaking is never-ending in this city.

Must See in Grand Rapids

In addition to the three art museums, live music venues, hundreds of local restaurants, and excellent shopping venues, take some time to visit a few of Grand Rapids' most notable landmarks.

- Lake Michigan: One of the world's most beautiful lakefront shorelines, it's no wonder why tourists head to this vacation spot each year. From glittering beaches to historical architecture, there's plenty for you to experience here.
- Frederik Meijer Gardens & Sculpture Park: Discover modern art and sculpture against the backdrop of a botanical garden. This park and garden combination features Victorian gardens, exotic plants, meadows, and more.
- John Ball Zoo: Become engaged in the conservation of wildlife and visit Grand Rapids' famous zoo, which is home to more than 1,500 animals, including tigers, chimpanzees, bears, and lions.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (on-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.



14

M

UNIVERSITY FACTS

CENTER

FACTS

25,325 University Enrollment

<u>....</u>

G

2

Sample Majors

Undergraduate: Business, Computer Information Systems, Engineering, Hospitality and Tourism Management, International Relations

Graduate: Business Administration, Computer Information Systems, Data Science and Analytics, Public Health



1150 Au Sable Hall 1 Campus Drive Allendale, Michigan 49401 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/GrandRapids UniversitySearch.com/GVSU #ELSGrandRapids





ELS/St. Paul at the University of St. Thomas – Minnesota





Why Choose ELS/St. Paul?

When you learn English at ELS/St. Paul, you'll have a great opportunity to be within two major cities in Minnesota—St. Paul and Minneapolis, more commonly known as the Twin Cities. You'll study on the campus of the University of St. Thomas, Minnesota's largest private university. This picturesque campus sits right along the Mississippi River.

Must See in St. Paul

The entertainment possibilities in the Twin Cities are endless, but be sure to check out some of St. Paul's most iconic spots.

- Mall of America: As one of the top tourist destinations in the country, the Mall welcomes more than 40 million visitors a year from across the country and around the world to enjoy unique dining and entertainment, attractions, and over 520 retail and specialty stores.
- Science Museum of Minnesota: Get hands on at this science and learning museum, which features the Experiment Gallery, an Egyptian mummy, an authentic Mississippi River towboat, and plenty of interactive exhibits.
- Harriet Island: Take a walk or cycle along the Twin Cities' park system, which ranks as one of the top in the nation. Harriet Island is one of the many free parks where you can enjoy the outdoors with a picnic while taking in the downtown skyline or while taking a riverboat cruise down the Mississippi River.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (on-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.



Sample Majors

Undergraduate: Biology, Business Administration, Computer/Information Sciences, Electrical/Electronic Engineering

Graduate: Educational Leadership and Administration, Software Systems, Systems Engineering





ELS ON CAMPUS 2115 Summit Avenue, Mail #5032 Murray-Herrick Building, 3rd Floor St. Paul, Minnesota 55105 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/StPaul UniversitySearch.com/StThomas #ELSStPaul





CENTER

FACTS

FACTS

ELS/St. Louis at the University of Missouri - St. Louis





Why Choose ELS/St. Louis?

On the beautiful campus of the University of Missouri – St. Louis, students can enjoy the large, open campus lawn and participate in casual outdoor activities such as Frisbee, volleyball, and soccer with their peers.

Despite being a thriving city with access to local culture, entertainment, and various attractions. St. Louis boasts a relatively low cost of living, which means when you're not in the classroom, it's easy to afford all St. Louis has to offer.

Must See in St. Louis

When you're not busy studying English, make sure to take in some live music, explore the city's scenic parks, or take in a sporting event (or three).

- Gateway Arch: This 630-foot-high monument is the world's tallest arch and the tallest man-made monument in the Western Hemisphere. It's a popular tourist destination and is the internationally recognized symbol of St. Louis.
- Forest Park: This public park covers 1,371 acres of land. Known as the Heart of St. Louis, the park features museums, a golf course, and a science center, and it offers free admission to one of the world's top-ranked zoos. It is also home to summer concert series and seasonal festivals.
- Professional and College Sports: St. Louis is home to the St. Louis Cardinals, the city's professional baseball team that is known internationally for its 11 World Series championships. The city also hosts the St. Louis Blues, a professional National Hockey League team, and it is home to many university sports teams.

6



One University Boulevard Sassin Building St. Louis, Missouri 63121 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

UniversitySearch.com/UMSL #ELSStLouis

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (on-campus)
- Homestav

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.

> UNIVERSITY 血

17,000

2

Sample Majors

 \mathbb{M}

16

Undergraduate: Biotechnology, International Business, Management Information Systems

> Graduate: Biology, Business Administration, Education



ELS.edu/StLouis



ELS/Teaneck at Fairleigh Dickinson University – Metropolitan Campus





Why Choose ELS/Teaneck?

Located just 30 minutes from New York City, the ELS/Teaneck location is situated on the metropolitan campus of Fairleigh Dickinson University in Teaneck, New Jersey. This beautiful and safe location boasts a diverse population with students from many countries, making it a great place to study and learn English.

Running through the campus is the Hackensack River, and the surrounding area is full of parks, restaurants, and shopping malls.

Must See in Teaneck

When experiencing some downtime from the classroom, make sure to explore the historic township of Teaneck and its surrounding areas.

- Statue of Liberty and Ellis Island Immigration Museum: Just a short ferry ride from New York City, both sites will teach you about the history of immigration into the New York area. Be sure to take a tour inside Lady Liberty and learn more about the gateway for over 12 million immigrants.
- Liberty Science Center: Located in nearby Jersey City, the Liberty Science Center is an interactive educational facility that explores global environmental issues and local scientific phenomena. The center features adults-only themed events after hours, known as LSC After Dark.
- Day Trips/Weekends Away: New York City, the most populous city in the United States—also known as the Big Apple—is less than an hour away from campus by train, and is a must-visit for anyone looking to experience the city that never sleeps.

Packassed Commen () Participation County () Technologi County () Target ()



ELS ON CAMPUS 1000 River Road, Robison Hall, 4th Floor 1040 University Circle Teaneck, New Jersey 07666 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/Teaneck UniversitySearch.com/FDU #ELSTeaneck

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (on-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.



UNIVERSITY FACTS Private

CENTER

FACTS

8,824 University Enrollment

Sample Majors

 \square

Undergraduate: Business Management, Computer Science, Hotel and Restaurant Management, Mechanical Engineering, Technology

Graduate: Business Management, Electronic (E) Commerce, Teaching English as a Second Foreign Language (TESL/TEFL)

USA | Manhattan, New York



ELS/New York – Manhattan – City Center





Why Choose ELS/New York – Manhattan?

When you study English in New York, one of the most diverse cities in the world, you will be immersing yourself in cultural experiences you won't get anywhere else. Study here at our brand-new New York location, and we promise you'll have plenty to talk about. While you're gaining the English skills to communicate in the real world, you'll also need to experience it.

Must See in New York City

DOWNTOWN

Here's just a glimpse of the top attractions right within your reach.

- One World Observatory: Head to the top of the tallest building in the Western Hemisphere to view NYC's picturesque skylines.
- Times Square: As one of the world's busiest pedestrian areas, Times Square's towering neon billboards are lit up 24 hours a day—catch a Broadway show in the theater district, or enjoy local shopping and restaurants at a place that draws nearly 50 million tourists annually.
- Statue of Liberty and Ellis Island: Visit these legendary landmarks to learn about the rich history and beginnings of America, and the symbolism behind them.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- ELS Language Experience+® 3
- ELS Language Experience+® 6
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (off-campus)
- Homestay (Manhattan)
- Homestay (outside Manhattan)

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.





17 Battery Place 9th Floor, Suite 934 New York, New York 10004

Find Us Online ELS.edu/Manhattan #ELSManhattan





ELS/New York – Riverdale at the College of Mount Saint Vincent





Why Choose ELS/New York – Riverdale?

Overlooking the Hudson River, the ELS/New York – Riverdale location is situated on the campus of the College of Mount Saint Vincent (CMSV). While you're living in the Riverdale section of New York City in the Bronx, you can study English in a safe residential community that's only 40 minutes from the culture, entertainment, tourist attractions, and business opportunities found in Manhattan. The scenic CMSV campus is on the smaller side, making it the perfect location for meeting and socializing with your peers.

Must See in Riverdale

When you're not in the classroom, be sure to experience all that Riverdale and the Bronx area have to offer.

- The Bronx Zoo: The Bronx Zoo is the largest metropolitan zoo in the United States. It is made up of 265 acres of land through which the Bronx River flows, and it is known for its diverse collection of animals and award-winning exhibits.
- Yankee Stadium: Watch a baseball game and visit Monument Park, which honors some of this famous team's greatest players. The most expensive stadium ever built, Yankee Stadium is also home to college football games, soccer matches, NHL games, and even concerts.
- New York Botanical Garden: This National Historic Landmark is a 250-acre site that boasts over 1 million living and diverse plant species and is also a major educational institution. It also operates one of the largest plant research and conservation programs in the world.



ELS ON CAMPUS 6301 Riverdale Avenue 5th Floor, Founders Hall Riverdale, New York 10471 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/Riverdale UniversitySearch.com/MountSaintVincent #ELSRiverdale

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (on-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.







ELS/Charlotte at Johnson & Wales University – Charlotte





Why Choose ELS/Charlotte?

The ELS/Charlotte center is located on the campus of Johnson & Wales University – Charlotte in Charlotte, North Carolina. The campus location in the walkable Uptown City Center means that fine dining, shopping, culture, and exciting sports events are only minutes away.

Must See in Charlotte

Located just two hours from the majestic Appalachian Mountains, the campus is situated less than four hours from North Carolina's beautiful sandy beaches. Here are some closer, must-see locations to visit when you're not studying English.

- U.S. National Whitewater Center: Enjoy rafting, kayaking, hiking, mountain biking, rock climbing, and zip-lining in this tremendous outdoor recreation and athletic training facility, complete with the world's largest and most complex man-made whitewater river.
- Carowinds: This large theme and water park offers world-class rides, shows, roller coasters, and attractions, as well as special events around Halloween and during the winter.
- Charlotte Motor Speedway/NASCAR Hall of Fame: The famous speedway hosts numerous exciting NASCAR races throughout the year and features a state-of-the-art drag racing strip. After taking in a race, be sure to check out the NASCAR Hall of Fame.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus

Choose Your Home Away from Home

Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.



District Pass Agamments C Envectod Gametary (Johnson Walls Tamer Car Version Charlotto Derphanet. But Station Derphanet. But Station Derphanet. But Station List station List station



ELS ON CAMPUS Gateway Center 901 W Trade Street, Suite 500 Charlotte, North Carolina 28202 U.S.A.



ELS.edu/Charlotte UniversitySearch.com/JWUCharlotte #ELSCharlotte







CENTER

FACTS

ELS/Cincinnati at the University of Cincinnati





Why Choose ELS/Cincinnati?

The ELS/Cincinnati center is located on the campus of the University of Cincinnati in Ohio, a vibrant and culturally diverse city in the midwestern United States. The campus is within walking distance of housing, restaurants. shopping, and public transportation, and is only a five-minute bus ride to downtown Cincinnati.

Must See in Cincinnati

Attend a sporting event, visit a museum, or take a walk through one of Cincinnati's parks when you're not in the classroom.

- Cincinnati Zoo and Botanical Gardens: Visit the second-oldest zoo in the U.S., famous for its endangered species, breeding programs, and the Reptile House, which is the oldest zoo building in the nation. It has regularly been named the best zoo in the country.
- Cincinnati Art Museum: One of the oldest and most prestigious art museums nationwide, the Cincinnati Art Museum is known for its 19thcentury European and American paintings. With collections of over 67,000 works of art spanning 6,000 years, the museum boasts one of the most comprehensive collections in the Midwest.
- Cincinnati Parks: Relax and have fun in the 2,025 hectares of parks within the city and 4,900 hectares of county parks just outside the city limits, including five nature centers, an arboretum, and one of the largest public plant conservatories in the country.

American Sign Museum (D) AVOIDAL The Christ Hospital O ntlay Market O MEK Casino O W MT MO Cincinnati



ELS ON CAMPUS

60 West Charlton Street Suite 150 Cincinnati, Ohio 45221 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/Cincinnati UniversitySearch.com/UC #FLSCincinnati

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (on-campus)
- Homestav

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.



UNIVERSITY Î FACTS

Sample Majors

 \square

Undergraduate: Business Economics, Engineering, Neuroscience, Urban Planning

Graduate: Business Administration. Political Science, U.S. Legal System

51





ELS/Cleveland at Case Western Reserve University







Why Choose ELS/Cleveland?

Located on the campus of the prestigious Case Western Reserve University in Cleveland, Ohio, the ELS/Cleveland center is within walking distance of many restaurants and coffee shops. Get to know the friendly people of Northwest Ohio at local theaters, shows, and sporting events offered in the Cleveland city center. Visit the calm and serene Lake Erie coast beaches and parks, which are not far from campus.

Must See in Cleveland

Whether you're a music fan, a thrill seeker, or a fan of arts and culture, Cleveland has a little something for everyone.

• Rock and Roll Hall of Fame Museum: Learn about the history and significance of rock and roll music at this museum, which recognizes and archives the works of the most influential artists, producers, and engineers of this

musical genre.

- Cedar Point: Located at the edge of Lake Erie, this 364-acre amusement park is the second-oldest operating amusement park in the nation. It is the only park with six roller coasters taller than 200 feet, and it won the distinction of being named the best amusement park in the world for 16 consecutive years by Amusement Today magazine.
- **Downtown Cleveland:** Cleveland is home to three entertainment districts and has the country's largest performing arts center-known as the Cleveland Theater District—which is second only to New York City's Broadway.

Stone Commons, Room 109 Cleveland, Ohio 44106 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/Cleveland UniversitySearch.com/Case #FLSCleveland

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (off-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.



M

UNIVERSITY Î FACTS

CENTER

FACTS

10,771

2.16

Student Lounge

G

Sample Majors

Graduate: Intellectual Property Law, International Business Law, International Criminal Law



ELS ON CAMPUS

11321 Juniper Road



ELS/Oklahoma City at Oklahoma City University





Why Choose ELS/Oklahoma City?

The ELS/Oklahoma City center is located on the Oklahoma City University campus. Oklahoma City is a safe and friendly city that boasts a low cost of living and many recreational activities, making it a fun and affordable place to experience the local culture.

Visit the Paseo Arts District with its trendy cafes, boutiques, and galleries, or travel downtown to watch professional sports teams play, visit clubs, take a canal cruise, or go to a museum.

Must See in Oklahoma City

When you're not studying English in the classroom, be sure to visit Oklahoma City's museums, sporting events, and entertainment districts.

- Museums: Visit some of the city's world-class museums, including the
 National Cowboy & Western Heritage Museum, the Oklahoma City Museum of
 Art, the Oklahoma History Center, or the fun American Banjo Museum.
- **Sports:** Join the "loud crowd" at an NBA Thunder basketball game, or witness the rivalry between the college football teams at the University of Oklahoma and Oklahoma State University.
- Bricktown: This entertainment district features dozens of restaurants and shops. Formerly a major warehouse district, major attractions include a 16-screen movie theater, the Chickasaw Bricktown Ballpark, the Bricktown Canal, and a restaurant chain inspired by country singer Toby Keith.



Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (on-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.







ELS ON CAMPUS 1915 NW 24th Street Harris Hall, Oklahoma City University Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73106 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/OklahomaCity UniversitySearch.com/OKCU #ELSOklahomaCity











Why Choose ELS/Portland?

Located less than 30 minutes from downtown Portland, ELS's Portland center is located on the lovely Concordia University Campus in Portland, Oregon. Portland was recently named the second-safest city in the United States by Forbes and has some of the best public transit on the West Coast.

In the summer months, yard games are available on campus for students, including cornhole and horseshoes. Concerts and movies are also held on the green in the center of campus.

Must See in Portland

Portland is home to galleries, boutiques, shopping, and chic restaurants.

- Cultural District: Enjoy this downtown district's history and personality by visiting museums, theaters, cafes, fountains, and over 600 licensed food trucks. In addition to being known for its street food, Portland also boasts the most breweries and microbreweries of any city in the world.
- The Great Outdoors: With the Oregon Coast, Mount Hood, and the Columbia River Gorge all within easy reach, Portland is full of natural beauty, and it has won the title of greenest city in America on numerous occasions.
- Pioneer Courthouse Square: This brick-lined hot spot located in the heart of downtown Portland is an urban park that's home to the Portland Farmers Market, movie screenings, live music, and seasonal parades and festivals. It's no wonder it's known as Portland's Living Room.



CENTER

FACTS

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (on-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.



Sample Majors

M

16

2

Undergraduate: Exercise and Sport Science, Fine Arts, Marketing, Psychology

Graduate: Teaching English as a Second Language (TESOL)



ELS ON CAMPUS

2811 NE Holman Street Portland, Oregon 97211 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/Portland UniversitySearch.com/CU-Portland #FLSPortland





ELS/Philadelphia at St. Joseph's University





Why Choose ELS/Philadelphia?

ELS's Philadelphia center is located close to downtown Philadelphia on the stunning suburban campus of Saint Joseph's University. Philadelphia is the fifth-largest city in the country and attracts nearly 40 million visitors per year. Using the city's extensive public transportation system, you can enjoy Philadelphia's culture, iconic sights, professional sports teams, dining, shopping, and entertainment.

Must See in Philadelphia

When you're not studying English in the classroom, be sure to visit tourist attractions, historical sights, food markets, bars, and artistic and cultural attractions.

- Old City: This historically significant section of Center City is home to Independence Hall, the Liberty Bell, Elfreth's Alley, Carpenters' Hall, the Betsy Ross House, Ben Franklin's workspace, and many other historical locations.
- Philadelphia Museum of Art: This museum features the works of late 19thand early 20th-century artists such as Van Gogh, Monet, Pissarro, Picasso, and Rodin. The Philadelphia Museum of Art is also home to the world-famous Rocky Balboa statue and the stairs from the acclaimed 1979 movie *Rocky*.
- The Franklin Institute: This unique and innovative science museum is the center of science education and research in Philadelphia, and it is one of the oldest centers in the United States. In addition to housing the Benjamin Franklin National Memorial, the Franklin is home to the world's largest artificial heart, which visitors can walk through.

Merce Llaws Service Llaws University of Service Llaws University of Service Llaws Serv



ELS ON CAMPUS 5414 Overbrook Avenue Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19131 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/Philadelphia UniversitySearch.com/SJU #ELSPhiladelphia

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (on-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.



Business Administration, Finance

Graduate: Business Intelligence, Computer Science, Financial Services









ELS/Philadelphia – West Chester at West Chester University





Why Choose ELS/Philadelphia – West Chester?

Learn English and get ready for university study in a historic community that is known for its guaint, small-town colonial charm with a cosmopolitan feel. When you study here, you'll get to practice your English on West Chester University's campus with people from all around the world.

From visiting museums and public parks to having access to nearby metropolitan cities such as Philadelphia, New York, and Washington, D.C., you can make your learning experience as unique as the city you study in.

Must See in West Chester

While living in West Chester, you can immerse yourself in both a small town and the big city—the best of both worlds, where you can make a world all your own.

- King of Prussia Mall: For an unequaled shopping spree, visit the nearby King of Prussia Mall, which is the largest mall in the United States by shopping area. With over 400 stores, including a collection of luxury retailers, the mall has something for everyone.
- Downtown West Chester: For everyday and weekend fun, explore downtown West Chester, just a few minutes away. The cozy and safe downtown area hosts numerous restaurants and shops and a variety of festivals, parades, and events throughout the year.
- Trips to Philadelphia: For big-city adventure, plan a trip to Philadelphia—the City of Brotherly Love. Enjoy the city's shopping and restaurants, American historical landmarks and museums, and lively events and entertainment.

Mitchell Hall, 675 S Church Street 4th Floor, Room 404 West Chester, PA 19383 U.S.A. SUBURBAN

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/PhiladelphiaWestChester UniversitySearch.com/WCUPA #FLSPhilaWestChester

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- · Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (on-campus)
- Homestav

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.



CENTER

FACTS

17,306 Enrollment

1

Student Lounge

G

2

Sample Majors

M

16

Undergraduate: Computer Science, Finance, Mathematics

Graduate: Computer Science, Public Administration, Teaching English as a Second Language







ELS/Nashville at Middle Tennessee State University





Why Choose ELS/Nashville?

If you're curious about music culture in the U.S., particularly country, ELS/Nashville is the ideal place for you to study English while immersing yourself in live music, concerts, and cultural events. The center is located on the campus of Middle Tennessee State University in Murfreesboro, one of the fastestgrowing cities in Tennessee, just 30 minutes from Nashville.

Must See in Murfreesboro

Music culture abounds in Tennessee. You can visit plenty of local landmarks rooted in U.S. music history—some of which are just too iconic to pass up.

- Explore Music City U.S.A.: Nashville is famous for its country music, but the city also offers entertainment options for all musical tastes. For alternative attractions, you can visit art museums, restaurants and shops, and you can even see a full-sized replica of the Parthenon.
- Grand Ole Opry: This top attraction and Nashville landmark showcases country music legends and musical newcomers.
- Centennial Park: Just a few miles west of downtown Nashville, you can visit this premier park that features the tallest indoor sculpture in the Western world, a walking trail, Lake Watauga, the Centennial Art Center, and more. Of course, there are also free music series to enjoy, such as Musicians Corner.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (off-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.



Undergraduate: Actuarial Science, Aviation (Professional Pilot), Mechatronic Engineering

Graduate: Business Administration, Computer Information Systems, Computer Science





ELS ON CAMPUS 820 Fairview Avenue Murfreesboro, Tennessee 37130 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/Nashville UniversitySearch.com/MTSU #ELSNashville







ELS/Houston affiliated with the University of St. Thomas – Houston





Why Choose ELS/Houston?

Get a real glimpse of Southern hospitality when you learn English in Houston, America's fourth-largest city, a cosmopolitan melting pot that is known for its cultural diversity. It is filled with world-class dining-including many awardwinning restaurants—plus art, shopping, a museum district, and more.

ELS/Houston is located close to the beautiful University of St. Thomas – Houston campus, bordering the Museum District. Enjoy weekend visits to the NASA Space Center, the Gulf of Mexico beaches, and more.

Must See in Houston

When you're not practicing your English while shopping, dining, or enjoying outdoor festivals, there's plenty more in Houston for you to experience.

- Houston Zoo: Discover this 55-acre zoological park that provides a unique and fun learning experience about the natural world. With more than 6,000 animals, this small animal city attracts almost 2 million visitors each year.
- Space Center Houston: Learn about the American human space flight program at Houston's No. 1 attraction for international visitors—with the largest collection of space artifacts in the southwestern United States (more than 400, to be exact).
- Galveston Beaches: Take a trip to explore the scenic shoreline of these Gulf Coast beaches—from family-friendly beaches, premier party beaches, and beachfront camping to historic attractions, amusement parks, and more.

Houston URBAN

2990 Richmond Avenue, Suite 600 Houston, Texas 77098 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

UniversitySearch.com/StThom #ELSHouston

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (off-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.



Graduate: Accounting, Business Administration, Education



STATE OF A







Why Choose ELS/Seattle?

Discover thousands of acres of parkland when you study English at ELS/Seattle. This Pacific Northwest city, Washington's largest, is surrounded by unmatched natural beauty—water, mountains, evergreen forests, and acres of parkland just waiting for you. Beyond that, you can experience a thriving arts and literary community, world-class attractions, major sports teams, museums, and other famous landmarks.

Must See in Seattle

DOWNTOWN

With so much to see and do here in the Emerald City, it can be difficult to narrow down what you'll want to make time for. But be sure to check out some of these iconic attractions.

- Olympic Sculpture Park: This free, open-to-the-public park contains the Seattle Art Museum, which features works by artists including Alexander Calder, Claes Oldenburg, and Roxy Paine.
- Space Needle: If there's one thing to see in Seattle, it's the place where you can see everything. This observation tower is part of the Seattle skyline with its round UFO-like observation deck that allows for jaw-dropping 360-degree views of the region, including mountains, sparkling waters, and more.
- Pike Place Market: This public market overlooks the Elliott Bay waterfront and is Seattle's original farmers' market (established in 1907). You can find delectable food options, friendly vendors, handmade treasures, and, of course, coffee shops.

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (off-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.





400 East Pine Street Suite 100 Seattle, Washington 98122 U.S.A.

Find Us Online ELS.edu/Seattle #ELSSeattle





CENTER

FACTS

S/Milwaukee at Marquette University





Why Choose ELS/Milwaukee?

Situated on the western shore of Lake Michigan, Milwaukee—the largest city in Wisconsin—is where ELS/Milwaukee calls home. You can learn English while on the Marguette University campus, where you'll get to experience a cosmopolitan city with a small-town, friendly feel. You can participate in cultural activities, dine at unique restaurants, and take in musical or theatrical performances—all of which enable you to practice your English with native speakers in your community.

Must See in Milwaukee

You'll get your fill of the area's top food, drinks, shopping, and entertainment while Milwaukee is your home away from home, but make sure you don't miss out on some of these top attractions.

- Harley-Davidson Museum[®]: Milwaukee is home to this maker of iconic and world-famous motorcycles, and the museum dedicated to them is not one to miss. Overlooking the Menomonee River, the Harley-Davidson Museum displays classic motorcycles—even one owned by Elvis Presley.
- Milwaukee Art Museum: Get inspired by an art collection of nearly 25,000 works by artists such as Pablo Picasso, Georgia O'Keeffe, and Andy Warhol. The museum is one of the largest in the U.S.
- Miller Park: Experience American sports with a baseball game and head to Miller Park to cheer on the Milwaukee Brewers. This state-of-the-art stadium has a fan-shaped convertible roof and various front-row seats for baseball fans.



DOWNTOWN

1834 W Wisconsin Avenue Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53233 U.S.A.

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/Milwaukee UniversitySearch.com/Marquette #FLSMilwaukee

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Semi-Intensive English
- American Explorer

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (off-campus)
- Homestav

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.

Center Age

17

M

UNIVERSITY Î FACTS

11,400

1

G

2

Sample Majors

Undergraduate: Accounting, Biomedical Science, Finance, Operations and Supply Chain Management

Graduate: Civil Engineering, Computing, Mechanical Engineering



ELS ON CAMPUS





ELS/Toronto – City Center





Yonge-Dundes Square O OLAMcost Thesis 0 O CF Taronta Eaton Certs DOWNTOWN The Other King Edward OLD-TORONTO IN LAWREN lockey Hall of Farme D

Why Choose ELS/Toronto?

Study English in the commercial and cultural center of Canada's largest city. When you come to ELS/Toronto, you'll study surrounded by the best of Canada's financial and business community, a thriving blend of the arts and nightlife, and a variety of professional sports teams. Learning English at this center provides easy access to museums, art galleries, theaters, sports venues, and more.

Must See in Toronto

Big entertainment and attractions come with big cities. You can start with a few of the area's most popular.

- CN Tower: Visit this engineering wonder and Canadian national icon, as it is a must-see, with award-winning dining and entertainment. Board glass elevators where you'll rocket to the top of the tour in under a minute, and enjoy three levels of breathtaking views from each observation deck. There's even a light show at the top of every hour.
- Niagara Falls: Take a day trip to visit another iconic Canadian landmark—a natural boundary separating Canada and the U.S. Made up of three waterfalls, Niagara Falls is a majestic natural wonder also known for its value as a source of hydroelectric power.
- Royal Ontario Museum: If you're interested in art, world culture, and natural history, head to this museum, which is one of the largest in North America.

Choose Your Course

- English for Academic Purposes
- General English
- Semi-Intensive English
- English for Business
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English Plus
- TOEFL iBT[®] Preparation (sessions vary)
- IELTS[™] Preparation (sessions vary)

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (off-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.





36 Victoria Street Toronto, Ontario M5C 1H3 Canada

Find Us Online ELS.edu/Toronto #ELSToronto







Why Choose ELS/Vancouver?

Immerse yourself in rare natural beauty and diverse cultures when you learn English at ELS/Vancouver, located in the heart of downtown Vancouver, the jewel of Canada's West Coast. Vancouver is framed by mountains and beaches, has a thriving art, music, and performance theatre scene, and is a popular location to film both television and movie projects.

Must See in Vancouver

Let Vancouver be your gateway to adventure and experience some of the city's spectacular attractions.

- Stanley Park: You can walk, run, or cycle around the seawall that surrounds the downtown waterfront. This park, nearly 1,000 acres in size, includes Lost Lagoon, a water park, a saltwater pool, beaches, the Vancouver Aquarium, and Brockton Point, where you can get up close with totem poles that were originally carved in the 1880s. Summers feature outdoor movies, concerts, dances, and much more.
- Granville Island: Explore one of the best open-air markets in North America. This funky, trendy artisan neighborhood offers fresh food, local artwork, and beautiful views of the beaches, marinas, and cityscape.
- Visits to Victoria, Whistler, Tofino, the Rocky Mountains, and Seattle: Enjoy single or multiday tours starting in Vancouver on the weekends. Seasonal activities such as snowboarding, surfing, whale watching, and more are available.

Choose Your Course

- English for Academic Purposes
- General English
- Semi-Intensive English
- English for Business
- English for Executives
- Super-Intensive English
- Super-Intensive English Plus
- TOEFL iBT[®] Preparation
- IELTS[™] Preparation
- CELPIP Test Prep*
- Youth Summer Programs
- Youth Winter Programs

*This location also has a CELPIP Testing Center.

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (off-campus)
- Homestay

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.





549 Howe Street 6th Floor DOWNTOWN Vapcouver British

549 Howe Street 6th Floor Vancouver, British Columbia V6C 2C2 Canada

Find Us Online ELS.edu/Vancouver #ELSVancouver





ELS/Chennai at SRM Institute of Science and Technology





Why Choose ELS/Chennai?

Give yourself a culturally and historically rich learning experience when you choose to learn English at ELS/Chennai, on the campus of SRM Institute of Technology (SRMIST). The city, located on the Bay of Bengal in southern India, is the capital of Tamil Nadu and home to more than 8 million people. As an ELS student, you'll have access to SRM's high-tech campus facilities, including the library and computer labs, plus recreation and hostels.

Must See in Chennai

.....

SUBURBAN

ELS ON CAMPUS

Chennai has a unique blend of ancient and modern attractions ranging from seventh-century temples and majestic cathedrals to theme parks, a planetarium. and large beaches.

- Marina Beach: Experience the serene surroundings of one of the most famous coastlines in Chennai and the second-largest beach in the world, where you can enjoy scenic views of blue water and soft sand.
- Fort St. George Museum: Open since 1948, this museum began with a small collection of the British Raj and now features nearly 4,000 registered antiguities. The museum is housed in one of the oldest surviving buildings within the fort—completed in 1795.
- Kapaleeshwarar Temple: Visit this ancient Hindu shrine of Lord Shiva, now one of the area's most popular landmarks, which holds numerous shrines and halls, and holds six daily rituals and four yearly festivals.

Choose Your Course

- English for Academic Purposes
- General English
- Semi-Intensive English
- TOEFL iBT[®] Test Prep
- IELTS[™] Test Prep

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (on-campus—females)
- Student Residence (off-campus-males)

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu for more information.



Aerospace Engineering, Automobile Engineering, Biochemistry, Business Administration, Computer Science, Hotel and Catering Management, Nanotechnology, Nursing, Pharmacy



SRMIST, SRM Nagar, National Highway 45 Kattankulathur, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 603203 India

Find Us Online

ELS.edu/Chennai UniversitySearch.com/SRM #FLSChennai

Undergraduate and Graduate:





ELS/UPM at Universiti Putra Malaysia





MARIE Marine Mar

Why Choose ELS/UPM?

ELS/UPM is located on the campus of Universiti Putra Malaysia, a leading research university ranked second in Malaysia in 2019 and in the top 300 Best Universities in the World by QS World University Rankings. Located in a township called Serdang in the state of Selangor in central peninsular Malaysia, it is about 30 minutes from the capital city, Kuala Lumpur.

The 3,000-acre main campus offers a unique study environment with a lush sprawling panorama of tree-lined avenues, orchards, lakes, grasslands, and an 18-hole golf course.

Must See in Serdang

Just outside the campus perimeter, students can find a variety of commercial, sports, and social facilities within modern shopping malls, recreational parks, and forest reserves.

- Ayer Hitam Forest Reserve: This reserve, which has been leased to the Universiti Putra Malaysia for the last 80 years, not only serves as a living laboratory for students but also offers recreational activities such paintball and horseback riding.
- The Mines Shopping Mall: This mall offers popular brands, entertainment centers, and restaurants, and also had a Venetian-like internal water canal where you can take a river cruise.
- Day Trips/Weekends Away: When you've had your fill of the serene campus, the excitement of Kuala Lumpur is just about a half-hour away by car—check out some of the city's most notable spots such as the Petronas Towers, Batu Caves, and the Sunway Lagoon theme park. In 2019, you can also look forward to the opening of the 20th Century Fox World theme park in Genting Highlands.



ELS ON CAMPUS Ground Floor, Block A, Putra 10.6, North Campus, Universiti Putra Malaysia 43400 UPM, Serdang, Selangor, Malaysia

3an 4

Find Us Online ELS.edu.my

Choose Your Course

- Intensive English
- Intensive English with
 Test Preparatiion
- TOEFL iBT[®] Preparation
- IELTS[™] Prep
- English for Executives

Choose Your Home Away from Home

- Student Residence (on-campus)
- Student Residence (off-campus)

Minimum housing age may differ from minimum center age. Check out ELS.edu.my for more information.







Join the ELS Experience on Social Media

Use ELS hashtags and join the conversation.

Once you become a part of the ELS family, we invite you to share your ELS experience on social media! Share photos, videos, and updates of yourself visiting great locations, achieving your study goals and spending time with new friends at your Center.

Your friends and family back home, as well as your new ELS friends and family all over the globe, would love to hear about every moment of your ELS experience! Use the hashtags **#ELSCenters**, **#ELSWelcomesYou** and your Center hashtag (located on each center's profile page) to join the conversation!

ELS on Facebook Visit Facebook.cor

Visit Facebook.com/ELS and like our page to stay up to date with everything ELS!

Use your Center hashtag and #ELSWelcomesYou when posting photos with your new friends at your Center, on campus, or while exploring your new city.

ELS on Twitter

Follow **@ELSCenters** on Twitter at **Twitter.com/ELSCenters** and tweet using your Center hashtag and #ELSWelcomesYou. We'd love to hear about great experiences at your Center.

ELS on Instagram

Follow @ELSCenters on Instagram at Instagram.com/ELSCenters.

Take photos and videos of your new city and campus and let us know by tagging @ELSCenters in your posts and using your Center hashtag and #ELSWelcomesYou.

ELS at a Glance

Find the location that is right for you.

usa	Page Number	Intensive English	Semi-Intensive English	ELS Language Experience+® (3 and 6)	American Explorer	Business English Enalish for Evacutivas	Super-Intensive English	Super-Intensive English Plus	English for Academic Purposes / Academic English Preparation	General English	TOEFL iBT [®] Preparation	IELTS [™] Test Prep	Intensive English with Test Preparation	Homestay		ADDITIONAL SERVICES Airnort Transfers	Student Health Insurance	Waive TOEFL [®] for ELS Graduates*	Higher Education Services	FACILITIES Student Lounge	Computer Lab	Wi-Fi	Library	Cafeteria Swimming Dool	dynn or Fruress Center Handicapped Access	Outdoor Area	ELS EXTRAS Class Visitation	Concurrent Enrollment	Conversation Partnerships	Course Auditing	Volunteering	TOEFL Testing Center	Credit-Bearing Crenter Credit-Bearing University Programs Summer / Winter University Programs	
ELS/La Verne at the University of La Verne (California)	28	٠	•		•									٠	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• •	•	•	•	•			• •	1	
ELS/San Diego – City Center (California)	29	•	•	•		•	•	•						٠	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•		•						•	• •		
ELS/San Francisco at Dominican University of California (California)	30	٠	•		•									٠	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		
ELS/Santa Monica – City Center (California)	31	•	•	•		•	•	•						•	•	•	•			•	•	•	•	•	• •	•					•	•		
ELS/Santa Rosa at Santa Rosa Junior College (California)	32	•	•		•									•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• •	• •	•	•	•	•		•			
ELS/Silicon Valley affiliated with Foothill College and De Anza College (California)	33	•	•		•	•	•	•						•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• •	•	•	•		•		•	• •		
ELS/Thousand Oaks at California Lutheran University (California)	34	•	•		•									•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• •	•	•	•		•	•	•	•		
ELS/Melbourne at Florida Institute of Technology (Florida)	35	•	•		•									•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	• •	•	•	•		•			•		
ELS/Miami at Barry University (Florida)	36	•	•		•	•								•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	• •	• •	•			•	•	•	•		
ELS/Orlando affiliated with Stetson University (Florida)	37	•	•	•		•	•	•						•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•			•			•	•		•	•		
ELS/St. Petersburg at Eckerd College (Florida)	38	•	•		•	•	•	•						•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	• •	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		
ELS/Tampa at The University of Tampa (Florida)	39	•				•	•	•						•		•	•	•	•		•	•	•	• •	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	• •		
ELS/Chicago at Dominican University (Illinois)	40	•	•		•	• •	•	•						•		•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• •	J	
ELS/DeKalb at Northern Illinois University (Illinois)	41	•	•		•									•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• •	• •	•		•	•	•	•	• •		
ELS/Indianapolis affiliated with IUPUI (Indiana)	42	•	•		•	•	•	•						•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		• •	•			•	•	•	• •	J	
ELS/Boston – City Center (Massachusetts)	43	•	•	•		•	•	•						•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•		•		•			•	•	• •		
ELS/Grand Rapids at Grand Valley State University (Michigan)	44	•	•		•									•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• •	• •	•	•	•	•		•	• •		
ELS/St. Paul at University of St. Thomas – Minnesota (Minnesota)	45	•	•		•	•	•	•						•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• •	• •	•	•	•	•	•		• •		
ELS/St. Louis at University of Missouri – St. Louis (Missouri)	46	•	•		•									•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	• •	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	• •		
ELS/Teaneck at Fairleigh Dickinson University – Metropolitan Campus (New Jersey)	47	•	•		•									•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• •		
ELS/New York – Manhattan – City Center (New York)	48	•	•	•		•	•	•						•	•	•	•			•	•	•			•							• •)	

*Accepted ELS level and applicable degree program(s) vary by institution.

USA (continued)	Page Number	COURSES Intensive English	Semi-Intensive English	ELS Language Experience+ $^{\circ}$ (3 and 6)	American Explorer	Business English	English for Executives Super-Intension English	Super-Intensive English Plus	English for Academic Purposes / Academic Enclish Prenzration	General English reparation	TOEFL iBT® Preparation	IELTS TM Test Prep	isive El	HOUSING OPTIONS Homestay	Student Residence	ADDITIONAL SERVICES	Airport Iransiers Student Health Insurance	Waive TOEFL® for ELS Graduates*	Higher Education Services	FACILITIES	Computertab	Wi-Fi	Library	Cafeteria	Swimming Pool	Gym or Fitness Center		UUIGOOF AFEA ELS EXTRAS	Class Visitation	Concurrent Enrollment	Conversation Partnerships	Course Auditing	Volunteering TOEFL Testina Center	IELTS Testing Center	Credit-Bearing University Programs	Summer / Winter University Programs
ELS/New York – Riverdale at the College of Mount Saint Vincent (New York)	49	•	•		•		•	•						•	•	•	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•		•	٠	•	•	• •	• •			
ELS/Charlotte at Johnson & Wales University – Charlotte (North Carolina)	50	•	•		•		•	•						•		•	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•		•			• •	• •	•		
ELS/Cincinnati at the University of Cincinnati (Ohio)	51	•	•		•									•	•	•	• •	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	٠	•	•	•	•	•		
ELS/Cleveland at Case Western Reserve University (Ohio)	52	•	•		•									•	•	•	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•			•		•	•		
ELS/Oklahoma City at Oklahoma City University (Oklahoma)	53	•	•		•		•	•						•	•	•	• •	•	•		•	•	•	•		•		•	٠	•	•	• •	•	•		
ELS/Portland at Concordia University (Oregon)	54	•	•		•		•	•						•	•	•	• •	•	•		•	•	•	•		•		•	•	•	•	• •	• •	•		
ELS/Philadelphia at St. Joseph's University (Pennsylvania)	55	•	•		•		•	•						•	•	•	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•			•		•	•		
ELS/Philadelphia – West Chester at West Chester University (Pennsylvania)	56	•	•		•									•	•	•	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	• •	•			
ELS/Nashville at Middle Tennessee State University (Tennessee)	57	•	•		•		•	•						•	•	•	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•		•	•	•	•		
ELS/Houston affiliated with University of St. Thomas – Houston (Texas)	58	•	•		•		•	•						•	•	•	• •			•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•				•	•	•		
ELS/Seattle – City Center (Washington)	59	•	•		•		•	•						•	•	•	• •			•	•	•	•		•	•						4	• •	•		
ELS/Milwaukee at Marquette University (Wisconsin)	60	•	•		•									•	•	•	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•		•		•			
Canada																																				
ELS/Toronto – City Center (Ontario)	61		•			•		•	•	•	•	•		•		•	• •		•	•	•	•						•					•	•		
ELS/Vancouver – City Center (British Columbia)	62		•			•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	• •		•	•	•	•					•					•	•			
te d'a																																				
		-											_	_		-			_	-								-	-							
ELS/Chennai at SRM Institute of Science and Technology (Tamil Nadu)	63		•						•	•	•	•	_		•	ľ	• •	•	•	ŀ	•	•	•					-	•	•	•	•	• •	•		
Malaysia		_											_	_		_				_																
ELS/UPM at Universiti Putra Malaysia (Serdang, Sangalor)	64	•				1					•	•	•		•		• •		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•		•	•	*	•	•	•

*Accepted ELS level and applicable degree program(s) vary by institution.







We're All Over the Map

Go where you've never gone. Choose your destination.

Center (City), State	Host or Affiliated University (if applicable)
USA	
 La Verne, California 	University of La Verne
▲ San Diego, California	City Center
San Francisco, California	Dominican University of California
▲ Santa Monica, California	City Center
 Santa Rosa, California 	Santa Rosa Junior College
Silicon Valley (Cupertino), California	Center affiliated with Foothill College and De Anza College
Thousand Oaks, California	California Lutheran University
 Melbourne, Florida 	Florida Institute of Technology
 Miami (Miami Shores), Florida 	Barry University
Orlando (Celebration), Florida	Center affiliated with Stetson University
 St. Petersburg, Florida 	Eckerd College
 Tampa, Florida 	The University of Tampa
 Chicago (River Forest), Illinois 	Dominican University
 DeKalb, Illinois 	Northern Illinois University

Center (City), State	Host or Affiliated University (if applicable)
USA	
Indianapolis, Indiana	IUPUI
A Boston, Massachusetts	City Center
 Grand Rapids, Michigan 	Grand Valley State University
😑 St. Paul, Minnesota	University of St. Thomas – Minnesota
 St. Louis, Missouri 	University of Missouri – St. Louis
 Teaneck, New Jersey 	Fairleigh Dickinson University – Metropolitan Campus
🔺 New York – Manhattan, New York	City Center
New York – Riverdale, New York	College of Mount Saint Vincent
 Charlotte, North Carolina 	Johnson & Wales University – Charlotte
 Cincinnati, Ohio 	University of Cincinnati
Cleveland, Ohio	Case Western Reserve University
 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 	Oklahoma City University
 Portland, Oregon 	Concordia University
 Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 	Saint Joseph's University



Center (City), State	Host or Affiliated University (if applicable)							
USA								
 Philadelphia – West Chester (West Chester), Pennsylvania 	West Chester University							
 Nashville (Murfreesboro), Tennessee 	Middle Tennessee State University							
Houston, Texas	Center affiliated with University of St. Thomas – Houston							
Seattle, Washington	City Center							
 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 	Marquette University							
CANADA								
▲ Toronto	City Center							
▲ Vancouver	City Center							
INDIA								
• Chennai	SRM Institute of Science and Technology							
MALAYSIA								
 Serdang, Sangalor 	Universiti Putra Malaysia							
Additional FLS contary are in Malaysia. Denome and Saudi Arabia								

Additional ELS centers are in Malaysia, Panama, and Saudi Arabia.



Angela, South Korea – ELS/New York – Riverdale

Before I came here, I had a fear of speaking English with Americans, but after taking ELS classes, I have overcome my fear. I'm very satisfied about studying at ELS. The classes are very helpful and enjoyable. I recommend you to not only learn English in class but also enjoy the activities in ELS/New York – Riverdale!











Years of dedication to 55+ academic quality and student success



143

More than 1.2 million students have attended ELS since 1961

Students from 143 different

nations have studied at ELS



Headquarters

7 Roszel Road Princeton, New Jersey 08540 U.S.A.

Tel: +1.609.759.5500 • Fax: +1.609.524.9885 Email: info@ELS.edu

Central Admissions

7 Roszel Road Princeton, New Jersey 08540 U.S.A.

Tel: +1.609.759.5900 • Fax: +1.609.524.9880 Email: admissions@ELS.edu

ATEA



More than 30 locations worldwide

H



ELS opens doors **650**⁺ to more than 650 schools worldwide

18 Local Counseling experts are available in 118 countries

















ELS Language Centers in the U.S. is accredited by the Accrediting Council for Continuing Education & Training (ACCET)—a national accrediting agency listed by the U.S. Secretary of Education. ELS schools are approved to offer the following programs: Intensive English, Semi-Intensive English, ELS Language Experience+*, American Explorer, Business English, and Special Programs. This school is authorized under federal law to enroll nonimmigrant alien students. ELS Language Centers and its staff are members of:

- American Association of Collegiate Registrars and Admissions Officers (AACRAO)
- English U.S.A.
- ALTO: Association of Language Travel Organisations
- NAFSA: Association of International Educators
- Teachers of English to Speakers of Other Languages (TESOL)
- AIEA (Association of International Education Administrators)
- AIRC (American International Recruitment Council)
- Canadian locations and programs accredited by Languages Canada

©2019 ELS Educational Services, Inc. – a Berlitz company.

For more information, please contact your ELS authorized counselor (see ELS.edu/ContactACounselor).

This catalog is now available in Arabic, Chinese (Simplified), Chinese (Traditional), English, Japanese, Korean, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish, Thai, Turkish, and Vietnamese.

"ELS Language Centers," "ELS Language Experience+," "Contact America!" and "We Teach English to the World" are registered trademarks of ELS Educational Services, Inc. Other trademarks are the property of their respective owners.

ELS Language Centers is a Berlitz company.

ETS, the ETS logo, and TOEFL® are registered trademarks of Educational Testing Service (ETS), and CriterionSM is a service mark of ETS used with permission of ETS.

ACCET: 1722 N Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20036, +1.202.955.1113

